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Davison, Kim 8.

From: jobs@tviobs.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 11:00 AM

To: Davison, Kim S.

Subject: TVJobs.com - Executive Producer job auto-posted

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVJOBS
Kim Davison,

Your "Executive Producer” position was just re~instated in the TVJobs Database and 1s now
available online...

Station : WXIN

Position: Executive Precducer

Category: News - Executive Producers

Database: Television

Job ID : TVJI4#34083753

Posted 1 6/19/2007

Expires @ 7/6/2007

status : Registered Employer - Job Re-instated Ad Text :

Executive Producer

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 59 News at Ten. Successful
candidate will have at least 5 years previous producing experience or executive producing
experience in a smaller market. Degree in broadcast journslism or egquivalent related
experience, familiarity with ENG/SNC operations, demonstrated ieadership and motivatiocnal
skills, effective communication skills, and the ability to excel in the fast-paced,
pressure filled environment of live television reguired. Send resume with cover letter
including salary history, position desired and referral source, plus a non-returnable VHS
or DVD with your latest newscast to: Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. ECE.

Notes:

1. We recommend that you either save or print this page and provide
the above Job ID pumber to a TVJobs administrator in aay future
correspondence concerning this ad,

5. We recommend that you print this page and include it with your
Z0E file for this position as confirmation that this job was
posted for the above duration at PyJobs {http://wwuw.tviobs.com)

3. We will send notification of pending expiration prior
to the expiration date to enable you to extend the job, 1f necessary.
Should you need this job extended, e-mail admin®tvijobs.com, supply
reference number and amount of additional time needed, We are happy
to extend the position for you.

4. 1f no extension is needed, the job will be automatically removed at
1 am PST on 1/6/2007.

5. If for any reason you need the listing removed early, e-mail
admin@tviobs.com, supply reference number and reason for removal.

6. If you would like to verify that the azctual job listing is online,
point your browser to:

http://www.tvjobs.com/cgi-bianOB?ID=1510411724264676

TIP! The above address is a good way to check on the status of this position. Keep this
address where you can easily find it.
i



Davison, Kim 8.

rage 1 01l

From: mark imark@medialine.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2007 10:28 AM
To: Davigon, Kim S.

Subject: FW: EEO Confirmation letter

Please allow this to serve as confirmation of receipt of the following job
listing(s)] from : WXIN on 061907

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

The listing{s) will run for a 30 day period on our national television job
listing service (unless you indicated otherwise] and then automatically
remove themselves from the system.

If you need further documentation for your EEC files, please feel free to
contact us at:

Phone:800-237-8073

Email:medialinefmedialine.com

Fax:831-6485204

Mailing address:Box 51909, Pacific Grove, CA 93950

Contact:Mark Shilstone, Manager

Thank you for using MediaLine,
Mark Shilstone

Managex

Medialine

6/19/2007



Davison, Kim 5,

From: Davison, Kim 5.

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 9:48 AM

To: Mark Shilstone (Medialine@medialine.com)
Subject; Job Oppartunity

Mark,

Piease post the following position on Medialine as soon as possible. Application deadline is 07/06/07. Thank you!

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 59 News af Ten. Successful candidate
will have at least 5 years previous producing experience or executive producing experience in a smailer
market. Degree in broadcast journalism or equivalent related experience, familiarity with ENG/SNG
operations, demonstrated leadership and motivational skifls, effective communication skills, and the ability to
excel in the fast-paced, pressure filled environment of live television required. Send resume with cover letter
including salary history, position desired and referral source, plus a non-returnable VHS or DVD with your
1atest newscast to: Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6810 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Kis: 8. Davison

Human Resources Manager
WHIN FOX59/WTTV CW4
6919 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
317/715-2701
B317/715-2697 {fax}



Davison, Kim 8.

From: jobs@tvspy.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 2:50 AM

To: Davison, Kim S.

Ce: todd @staff.vault.com; eshen@staff.vault.com
Subject: Confirmation of Job Posting

Dear Kim,

Thank you for using The TVSpy Job Bank. Please click on the fellowing link to view your

employment ad on the TVSpy Job Bank:
nttp://www.tvspy.com/jobbank.cfm?type=listécategory _id=110

Job Title: Executive Producerx
Company/Station: WXIN-TV, Fox 53
Date Posted: 2007-06-19 (09:48:33.0
Date BExpires: 2007~07-03 05:49:33.0

As an unlimited job poster, you can continue posting jobs at TVSpy and for as long as you
want. To pest another job, click here: http://www.tvspy . com/membership/memberhome. cfm

Occasionally, when copy from a Word document is cut and pasted onto TVSpy, the folliowing
punctuations will turn into question marks: apostrophes, quotes or dash marks. They need
to be retyped after you have cut and pasted your copy onto TVSpy to prevent these
misplaced question marks from occurring.

Thank you for using TVSpy. Best of luck with your hiring needs!

Regards,
The Staff of ITVSpy
jobgltvspy.com



CTHE

TO: Sharon Maxey, Classified Adveriising, FAX 317/921-6653
FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources

DATE: June 19, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the foilowing employment classified advertisement in the next available
edition:

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 59 News at Ten.
Successful candidate will have at least 5 years previous producing experience or executive
producing experience in a smaller market. Dagree in broadcast journalism or equivalent related
experience, familiarity with ENG/SNG operations, demonstrated leadership and motivational
_ skills, effective communication skills, and the ability to excel in the fast-paced, pressure filied

environment of live television required. Send resume with cover letter including salary history,
position desired and referral source, plus a non-returnable VHS or DVD with your latest
newscast to; Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 8910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE,

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 seek an Executive Assistant to be the initial point of
comimunication with the General Manager and provide superior administrative support fo the
GM and Director of Sales. Successful candidate will be responsible for a wide variety of duties
including coordinating the GM's and DOS’s calendar, conference calls, and travel itineraries, as
well as creating reports and composing letters and other documents. Must be able to work
independently in a high pressure, deadline sensitive environment and be able 10 resolve a
variety of complex requests. College degree preferred and at least 3 years previous senior
administrative assistant experience required. Good customer service and interpersonal skills,
exceptional communication skills, proficiency in a variety of software applications and detall
orientation and accuracy required. Send resume with cover letter including salary requirements
to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please send the invoice to the attention of Greta Fischer, WXINMWTTV-TV, 6910
Network Place, indianapolis, IN 46278. If you have any questions, please contact me

at 317/715-2701. Thank you!

6910 Network Place Indiznapofis, Indiana 48278 317/632-5800
www. foxB9.com . wyew theowd,com
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_Davison, Kim 8.

From: jobs@tvijobs.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2607 2:51 PM

To: Davison, Kim S.

Subject: TVdobs.com - Executive Producer job auto-posted

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVJOBS
Kim Davison,

Your "Executive Producer” position was just re-instated in the TVJobs Database and is now
available online...

Station : WXIN

Pogition: Executive Producer

Category: News ~ Executive Producers

patabase: Television

Job ID : TVJ$34086866

Posted : B/22/2007

Expires : §/22/2007

Status : Registered Employer - Job Re-instated Ad Text :

Executive Producer

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 39 News at Ten. Successiul
candidate will have at least 5 years previcus producing experience or executive producing
experience in a smaller market. Degree in broadcast journalism or equivalent related
experience, familiarity with ENG/SNG operations, demonstrated leadership and motivational
skills, effective communicaticn skills, and the ability to excel in the fast-paced,
pressure filled environment of live television required. Send resume with cover letter
including salary history, position desired and referral source, plus a non-returnable VHS
or DVD with your latest newscast to: Buman Resources, WHIN-TV, 6910 Network Place;
Indianapalis, IN 46278. EQE.

Noltes:

1. We recommend that you either save or print this page and provide
the above Job 1D number to a TVJobs administrator in any future
correspondence concerning this ad.

2. We recommend that you print this page and include it with your
EOE file for this position as confirmation that this job was
posted for the above duration at TVJobs {hitp://www.tviobs,com)

3, We will send notification of pending expiration priocr
to the expiration date to enable you to extend the job, if necessary.
Should you need this job extended, e-mail zdmingtviobs.com, supply
raference pumber and amount of additional time needed. We are nappy
to extend the pesition for you.

4. Tf no extension is needed, the job will be automatically removed at
1 am PST on 8/22/2007.

5. 1If for any reason you need the listing removed early, e-mail
admin@tviobs.com, supply reference number and reason for removal.

6. If you would like to verify that the actual job listing is online,
point your browser to:

http://www.tvjobs.com/cgimbin/JOE?ID=75567811883686?2

©Tpi The above address is a good way to check on the status of this position. Keep this
address where you can easily find it.
i



Thank you very much for posting your available positions at TVJobs.
"If we can be of any further assistance, don't hesitate to ask.

Best Regards

Mark C. Holloway

Broadcast Employment Services
TVJobs '
admin@tviobs.com

>>This message has been automatically generated by TViobs to help you
>>manage your online jobs.<<



Davison, Kim S.

From: jobs@tvspy.com

Sent: Woadnesday, August 22, 2007 2:45 PM

Yo: Davison, Kim 8.

Cc: tedd@staff.vault.com; eshen@staff.vault.com
Subject: Confirmation of Jobh Posting

Dear Kim,

Thank you for using The TVSpy Job Bank., Flease click on the following link to view your

employment ad on the TVSpy Job Bank:
http://www.tvspy.com/jobbank. cim?type=listecategory id=110

Job Title: Executive Producer
Company/8tation: WXIN-TV, Fox 59
Date Posted: 2007-08-22 14:44:59.0
Date Expires: 2007-08-05 14:44:359.0C

As an unlimited job poster, you can continue posting jobs at TVSpy and for as long as you
want. To post ancther job, click here: nttp://www. Lvspy. com/menbership/menberhone. cim

Occasionally, when copy from a Word document is cut and pasted onto TVSpy, the following
punctuations will turn into question marks: apostrophes, quotes or dash marks. They need
to be retyped after you have cut and pasted your copy onte TVSpy to prevent these
misplaced question marks from occurring.

Thank you for using TVSpy. Best of luck with your hiring needs!

Regards,
The Staff of TVSpy
dobsftvspy.com
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View / Modify / Expire
Current Job Listings

FUEC L UL 1

- "Executive Producer” listing was just Reinstated! -

Kim Davison, this page allows you fo:

e View a current job listing

» Modify a current job listing (only job fistings that you posted)
+ Expire a current job listing (oniy job listings that you posted)

4 Back to Admin Avea Search E-Resumés | Master Slation Index | My Account ] Loy
Current job listings for WXIN (FOX), indianapolis, IN
Job Title Posted Expires On-lina Yiewed | Remaining ‘Posted Modify / Expire
{CHick on the link to view job} on On # Days | # Times | ¥ Days By
Executive Producer Bi2212007 § S/22/2007 1 ] kY Kimi Ravison  § Modlfy Expire
Graphic Designer BIME6/2007 | 812772007 7 10 5 Kim Davison | Modify Expire
Master Control Qperator 8HB/2007 Bf31/2007 7 16 8 Kim Davisor ¢ Modiy Expire
Assignment Editor 8152007 82742007 8§ 18 5 Kim Davisan | Modify Expire
© 1004-2007 Broadcast Employment Services. Al rights reserved, Your privacy Is Important,
Home | Station Index | Satary Database | Job Bank | E-Resumes | Digital Talent { E-Mail
Powered
82212007

hitp://www.tvjobs.com/cgi-bin/jobs3/employers/admin.cgi



Davison, Kim S.

From: jobs@tviobs.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 2:561 PM

To: Davison, Kim S.

Subject: TvdJobs.com - Executive Producer job auto-posted

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVJOBS

Kim Davison,

Your YExecutive Producer® position was just re-instated in the TVJobs Database and is now
available online...

Station : WXIN

Position: Executive Producer

Category: News - Executive Producers

Database: Television

Job ID ¢ TVIH#34086B66

Posted : 8/22/2007

Expires : 9/22/2007

Status : Registered Employer - Job Re-instated Ad Text

Exscutive Producer

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 59 News at Ten. Successiul
candidate will have at least 5 years previous producing experience or executive producing
experience in a smaller market. Degree in broadcast journalism or equivalent related
experience, familiarity with ENG/SNG operations, demonstrated leadership and motivaiional
skills, effective communication skills, and the ability to excel in the fast-paced,
pressure filled environment of live television required. Send resume with cover latter
inecluding salary history, position desired and referral source, plus a non-returnable VHS
or DVD with your latest newscast to: Human Resources, WXIN-TIV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. FEOE.

Notes:

1. We recommend that you either save or print this page and provide
the above Job ID number te a TVJobs administrator in any future
correspondence concerning this ad.

2. We recommend that you print this page and include it with your
BOF file for this position as confirmaticn that this job was
posted for the above duration at TVJobs {http://www.tviobs.com)

3. We will send notification of pending expiration prior
to the expiration date to enable you to extend the job, if necessary.
Should you need this job extended, e-mail admin@tvjobs.com, supply
reference number and amount of additional time needed. We are happy

£o extend the position for you.

4. If no extension is needed, the job will be automatically removed at
1 am P8T on 9/22/2007.

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

http://www.tvjobs.com/cgi~bin/JOB?ID=7556781188368672

TIP! The above address is a good way to check on the status of this position. Keep this
address where you can easily find it.
1



Ve

Thank you very much for pesting your available positions at TVJIcbs.
If we can be of any further assistance, don't hesitate to ask.

Best Regards

Mark C. Rolloway

Broadcast Employment Services
TVJobs

admin@tvjobs.con

>>This message has been automatically generated by TVJobs to help you
>»manage your online jobs.<<
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Davison, Kim S.

From: jobs@tvspy.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 2:45 PM

To: “Davison, Kim S. '

Cc: todd@staff.vault.com; eshen@staff.vault.com
Subject: Confirmation of Job Posting

Dear Kim,

Thank you for using The TVSpy Job Bank. Please click on the fellowing link to view your

employment ad on the TVSpy Job Bank:
http://www,tvspy.com/jobbank.cfm?typa=list&categorgmid=l1O

Job Title: Execuiive Producer
Compary/Station: WXIN-TV, Fox 59
Date Posted: 2007-08-22 14:44:59.0
Date Expires: 2007-09-05 14:44:59.0

As an unlimited job poster, you can continue posting jobs at TVSpy and for as long as you
want. To post another job, click here: http://www. tvspy. con/membership/menberhome. cin

Occasionally, when copy from a Word document is cut and pasted onto TVEpy, the following
punctuations will turn into gquestion marks: apostrophes, quotes Or dash marks. They need
to be retyped after you have cut and pasted your copy onto TVSpy to prevent these
misplaced question marks from cocurring.

Thank you for using TVSpy. Best of luck with your hiring needs!

Regards,
The Staff of TVSpy
jobsltvspy.com
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Medill Career Services Editorial System
Submission Confirmation
Home | Search Resumes | My Profile ] Submit Job | My Bookmarks | Change Password
Calendar | Manage Jobs | Search Agent | Applications | Logout
new job fisting submitted suecessfully.
note: this listing is currently pending approval by the career services dept.
it wiil not be searchable In our database until It has been approved.

Executive Producer
Johb #8058 Y
Campany: WXIN/WTTV-TV Carger Le_vat. Management (Manager/Director of Staff)
Location 1N, Uniteg States Job Type: Full Time
Status ina ct’w e Listing Type: Full-Time Job
Views 0 Salary Range: Negotiable

Website: http://www.fox59,com

Company Description

Tribune-cwned commercial broadcast television

duopoly (FOX and CW affiliates)

Industry Category Date Posted

Broadcast Arg-31

Job Category

Broadcast

If category="other', pleass describe:

Address

BO1D Network Place

Indiznapolls, IN 46278

United States

Position Title Job Type

Executive Froducer Full Time

3ob Description

WXIN FOX 59 seeks Execullve Producer for the

Emmy-winning Fox 59 News at Ten. Successful

candidate will have at least 5 years previous

producing experience or executive producing

experience in a smaller market. Degree Int

broadeast journalism or ecuivalent related

8/31/2007

https:/Awww.medill.northwestern. edu/~secure/careersves/employers/register_new_job.php
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Registration successfull

A member of the Career Services Dept. will
review your registration information for verification purposes.

You wil] be notified by email when your account
has been activated, afterwards you will be able fo
login to the system using username (ksdavison@tribune.com) and
password you entered during the ragistration process.

Please email the Career Services Dept.
if you have any questions.

Placement Homepage
Medill Homepage

Medill Schoo!l of Journalism Career Services Northwestern University
1845 Sheridan Rd, 107 Evanston, IL 60208
phone: (847) 491-2049 fax: (847} 467-2319
medill-piacement@northwestern.edu

o

§F Y verisign
§ secured

WEWIFYE

This Page Was Generated in 1188411534.82 microseconds. )

3
Prospective students; E-mail ingulries to the gradugte or undergraduate admissions offices,
Jourralisns | IMC | Admissions | Student Work | Faculty | Career Services | Alumni | Student Services
Speclal Programs | Search | Contact Us | Site Map Revised12/2/62. ©1994-2002 Northwestern University.

hitps://www.medill northwestern.edu/~secure/careersves/employers/register_new.php 8/25/2007



Detailed Job Information

A EXpERIENCE

1 Wiew Produces

Detailed Job Information

Page 1 of 2

Your Account | Help  Weleome,

q‘&% b

Butler University *~ Jpbs | Calendar |

Job Details

Job Title:
Executive Assistant

Opportunity Type:
Job

DRescription:

Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the Administrative Offices of the
television station. Provides administrative and clerical support to Vice
President/General Manager and Director of Sales. Maintains and oversees the
schedule of appointments for the General Manager. Assembles materials necessary
for the completion of weekly and monthly and statfon reports. Coordinates facilities,
materials and catering for station meetings. Ccordinates external station events,
such as holiday parties and plcnics. Keeps administration files and the working files
of the General Manager current, cornplete and in alphabetical order. Ensures daily
newspapers requested by the General Manager are delivered first thing in the
moming to the General Manager's office. Reviews mail and correspondence directed
to the office of the General Manager. Reviews and delivers dally industry faxes and
weelkly trade publications to the General Manager. Facilitates the start of meetings
and appointments on the General Manager's schedule, Takes a leadership role in
station projects as requested by the General Manager. Prepares the General
Manager and Director of Sajes expense reports and monitors them through the
system. Assists in managing the flow of communication in and out of the General
Manager's office. Requests for Information and meetings should recelve prompt
attention and follow through. Incoming phone messages should be managed as to
thelr priority and the information requested. All faxes should be reviewed and their
distribution managed on a priority and responsibility basis. Makes travel
arrangements for the General Manager and Director of Saies. Distributes event
tickets to clients and Account Executives. Arranges catering for sporting

events. Assists the General Manager in development and preparation of station
presentations and sales presentations. BA also works with other departments in the
preparation of presentations as requested. Other duties as assigned by supervisor.

Colfege degree preferred. At least 3 years' senior administrative assistant
experience. Excellent telephone skills and @ professional tone of voice. Good
customer service and interpersonat skills. Excepticnal verbal and written
communication skilis. Proficient in varlous software applications including, but not
limited to, Excel and Word. Detail orlentation and accuracy. Familiarity with a
variety of office equipment {copier, fax machine, atc.).

Send resume with cover letter including salary requirements to Human Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapalis, IN 46278, EOE.

Location(s):
Indianapolis, IN

Compensation Type:
Pald

Interview Schetules

Thig job will not have an inter
schedule attached.

Modification History

Last Modified: 5/19/07
By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 55}

Created: 6/19/07
By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 59)

http://www.experience.com/ev/jobsfer_job_profile_complete. jsi;:?ev_aff__hnd:lélé&job__... 06/19/2007



Detailed Job Information
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Detailed Job Information

Page [ of 2

Your Accournt | Help  Welcome,

e:s% Paovder L,

TR

Butier University :» Jobs | Calendar |

. Interview Schedules
Job Details _ N
. This job will not have an inter
Job Title: schedule attached.

Giraphic Designer

Modification History

Gpportunity Type:

Job Last Modified! 8/14/07

Description
Strong knowledge of Adebe Photoshop and After Effects required. Knowiedge of
Lightwave and Hustrator preferred. Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual

By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 59)

Created: 8/14/07
By Grate Fischer (WXIN Fox 59)

Communication or equivalent experfence. At least 2 years experience working in the
design field required. Knowledge of Macromedia Flash a plus. Strong visuat and
communication skills. Ability to work well under pressure. May work a sunrise or
late evening shift, some weekends may be required.

To design, animate and preduce on-air graphics for Fox 59 News, Fox 59
entertainment properties and (W4 entertainment properties for use in-show or in
promotional announcements. Design and produce logos, P.O.P. displays and print
materials as directed by Creative Services Director. Design and produce graphics for
use on station Internet properties. Design and produce daily graphbics for 10pm
News or Fox 59 AM, Design sales one-sheets and print collateral as assigned. Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

Send resume, as well as samples of your latest work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD
ar CD to Hurman Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6310 Network Place, Indlanapolls,
IN 46278. EOE.

Location(s}:
Indianapolis, IN

Compensation Type:
Paid

lob Status:
Full-Time

Job Function:
Broadcasting, Creative/Design/Multimedia, Graphic Design

Perind Of Employment:
Mot Specified

Cover Letter Reguired:
Yes

Other Requested Materials:
Send resume, as well as samiples of yvour latest work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD
or CD to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTY-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indlanapoiis,

http//www.experience.cors/ev/iobs/er iob profile comniete.isp?ev aff hnd=1616%&ioh

ORA 42007



) POSITION AVAILABLE

Date Submitted : 0B8118/07

Department General & Administrative
Position Execufive Assisiant

Date Available immediately

Job Description: Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the Administrative Offices of the
television station. Provides administrative and clerical support to Vice President/General Manager and
Director of Sales. Maintains and oversees the schedule of appointments for the General Manager.
Assembles materials necessary for the completion of weekly and monthly and station reports.
Coordinates facilities, materials and catering for station meetings. Coordinates external station events,
such as holiday parties and picnics. Keeps administration files and the working files of the General
Manager current, complete and in alphabetical order. Ensures daily newspapers requested by the
General Manager are delivered first thing in the morning to the General Managert's office. Reviews mail
and cotrespondence directed to the office of the General Manager. Reviews and delivers daily industry
faxes and weekly frade publications to the General Manager. Facilitates the start of meetings and
appointments on the General Manager's schedule. Takes a leadsrship role in station projects as
requested by the General Manager. Prepares the General Manager and Director of Sales expense
reports and monitors them through the system. Assists in managing the flow of communication in and
out of the General Manager's office. Requests for information and meetings should receive prompt
attention and follow through. Incoming phone messages should be managed as to their priority and the
information requested. All faxes should be reviewed and their distribution managed on a priority and
responsibility basis. Makes travel arrangements for the General Manager and Director of Sales.
Distributes event tickets 1o clients and Account Executives. Arranges catering for sporting events.
Assists the General Manager in development and preparation of station presentations and sales
presentations. EA also works with other departments in the preparation of presentations as requested.
Other duties as assigned by supetrvisor.

Qualifications Necessary: Coflege degree preferred. At least 3 years' senior administrative assistant
experience. Excellent telephone skills and a professional tone of voice. Good customer service and
interpersonal skills. Exceptional verbal and written communication skills. Proficient in various software
applications including, but not limited to, Excel and Word. Detail orientation and accuracy. Familiarity

with a variety of office equipment (copier, fax machine, etc.).

List anv Physical Requirements or Restrictions (for major responsibilities of position). Vision and
hearing. :

Application Deadline: 07/03/07

Ad Copy (exactly as vou want it to read): WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 seek an Executive Assistant
to be the initial point of communication with the General Manager and provide superior administrative
_support to the GM and Director of Sales. Successful candidate will be responsible for a wide variety of
duties including coordinating the GM's and DOS's calendar, conference calls, and travel ifineraries, as

well as creating reports and composing letters and other documents. Must be able to work
independently in a high pressure, deadline sensitive environment and be able to resolve a variety of
complex requests. College degree preferred and at least 3 years previous senior administrative
assistant experience required. Good customer service and interpersonal skills, exceptional
communication skills, proficiency in a variety of software applications and detail orientation and
accuracy required. Send resume with cover letter including salary requirements to Human Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Other trade publications or organizations to post position {o: station web sites, Indianapolis Recorder,

Tribune/Careerbuilder, minority/university contact listing




WXIN/WTTV-TV POSITION DESCRIPTION
POSITION: Asst, Executive DATE: o7/01/07
DEPARTMENT:  General & Administrative

REPORTS TO: VP/General Manager

ROLE Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the Administrative Offices of the television
station. Provides administrative and clerical support to Vice President/General Manager and Director of Sales.

RESPONSIBILITIES
¢ Greets guests who visit the General Manager, making sure that all guests are greeted and taken care of ina
professional, friendly and expeditious manager.
Maintains and oversees the schedule of appointments for the General Manager.
Assembles materials necessary for the completion of weekly and monthly and station reports as assigned by
the General Manager.
¢ Coordinates facilities, materials and catering for all meetings at the station as determined by the General
Manager. :
Coordinates external station events, such as holiday parties and picnics.
Keeps administration {iles and the working files of the General Manager current, complete and in
alphabetical order. '
o Ensures daily newspapers requested by the General Manager are delivered first thing in the moring to the
General Manager’s office.
o Reviews all mail and correspondence directed to the office of the General Manager. Mail and inquiries that
can be routed to other departments should be routed with appropriate follow up to insure follow through.
Reviews and delivers daily industry faxes and weekly trade publications to the General Manager.
Facilitates the start of meetings and appointments on the General Manager’s schedule. If a meeting is
running late, it is the responsibility of the EA to communicate with all meeting participants as to the revised
start time of the meeting.
Takes a leadership role in station projects as requested by the General Manager.
Prepares the General Manager and Director of Sales expense reports and monitors them through the system.
Assists in managing the flow of communication in and out of the General Manager’s office. Requests for
information and meetings should receive prompt attention and follow through. Incoming phone messages
should be managed as to their priority and the information requested. All faxes should be reviewed and their
distribution managed on a priority and responsibility basis.
Makes trave! arrangements for the General Manager and Director of Sales.
Distributes event tickets to clients and Account Executives.
Arranges catering for sporting events.
Assists the General Manager in development and preparation of station presentations and sales
presentations. EA also works with other departments in the preparation of presentations as requested.

¢ Other duties as assigned by supervisor.

2 9@ & @

REQUIREMENTS/QUALIFICATIONS

College degree preferred. At least 3 years’ senior administrative assistant experience.
Excellent telephone skills and a professional tone of voice.

Good customer service and interpersonal skills.

Exceptional verbal and written communication skills.

Proficient in various software applications including, but not limited to, Excel and Word.

Deetail orientation and accuracy.

e ®» & @ & @



e Familiarity with a variety of office equipment {(copier, fax machine, etc.).

REVENUE/RBUDGETARY/STAFF RESPONSIBILITY
None

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
An organizational chart illustrating the reporting relationships of this position is attached.
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Daviéon, Kim S.

From: Fischer, Greta
Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8:37 AM

To: 100 Black Men of Indianapolis; American Indian Center of Indiana; Anderson University; Brown College
{Minnesota); Franklin College; Hanover College; linois Center for Broadcasting, Indianapolis Association of Black
Journalists; Indianapolis Associafion of Black Journalists; indianapolis Urban League; IUPUL Kelley School of
Business-Indianapolis; Latin Workforce Connection; Madison County Urban League, Marian College; NATAS,
Cleveland Chapter; National Association of Hispanic Journalists; National Society of Hispanic MBA's; Ohio & lllingis
Centers for Broadcasting; Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts; Training, Inc.; TV News Gigs; University of
Soutitern indiang; Vincennes University

Ce: Davison, Kim S.

Subject: FOX 59/CW 4 JOB POSTING

Dear Placement Professional;

Broadcasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 has a full-time opening available for an Executive Assistant in
our General and Administrative Department. The job posting is enclosed. We seek your help in referring qualified
applicants for this position.

It is our policy to provide equal employment opportunity to all qualified individuals without regard to their race, color,
religion, nationa! origin or sex. Pursuant to guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically
encourage referral of qualified minority and female applicants.

To permit us to carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your
organization advise us of that fact at the time they submit their application to us. Please emphasize to prospective
applicants the importance of providing this information so that we will be able to report to the FCC on the effectiveness

of our recruiting efforts.

Thank you for your assistance. If you know of any additional organizations that may be of assistance in our equal
employment opportunity effort, your referral will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

reta Fischer
317) 632.5900

6/19/2007



_Cardinal Career Link

Executive Assistant

Position Information

Page 1 of 2

Application Status

Employer: WXIN/WTTY, Fox 58 & WB4 (WXINWTTV, Fox 58 & wB4)
Division: WXINAWTTV, Fox 88 & CW4
Title: Executive Asslstant

Numbet of Openings: 1

Deseription: Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the
Administrative Offices of the television station. Provides
administrative and clerical support to Vice
President/General Manager and Director of Sales.
Maintains and oversees the schedule of appointments for
the General Manager. Assembles materials necessary for
the completion of weekly and monthly and stator reports,
Coordinatas facilities, materials and catering for station
mestings. Coordinates extemal siation events, such as
holiday parties and picnics. Keeps administration files and
the working fites of the General Manager current, complete
and in alphabetical order. Ensures daily newspapers
requested by the General Manager are delivered first thing
in the morning to the General Manager's office. Reviews
mafl and correspondence directed to the office of the

Genera! Manager. Reviews and delivers daily industry faxes

and weekly trade publications o the General Manager,
Facliitates the start of mestings and appointments on the
General Manager's schedule. Takes a leadership role in
station projects as requested by the General Manager.
Prepares the General Manager and Direstor of Sales
expense reports and monitors them through the systerr.

Assists in managing the flow of communication in and out of

the General Manager's office. Requests for information and
meetings should seceive prompt attention and foliow
through. Incoming phone messages should be managed as
to their pricrity and the information requested. All faxes
should be reviswead and their distribution managed on a
priofity and responsibility basis. Makes travel arrangements
for the General Manager and Director of Sales. Distributes
event tickeis 1o clients and Account Executives. Arranges

catering for sporting events. Assists the General Manager in

deveiopment and praparation of station presentations and
sales presentations. EA also works with cther depariments
in the preparation of presentations as requested. Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

Location: | eation

v btan s Hasine mmaan mmsamasndd adtvr nnn fasmanlasrnen e dae el Dnaccmenrsd v Povme ad mosfineens 924K AN

You do net have any resumes
available to submit. Please
upload your resume and try
agair,

Important Dates

Posted On;
Jun 1g, 2007

tpplicaiions Accepled Until:
Jul 93, 20067

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu in the Application
Status section above to confirm
the correct resume is selected
(# you have more than one in
your documants sestion), Then
click Submit,

N& F1ENNNT
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City
Indianapctis

State
indiana

Courttry
United States

Position Type: Professional Employment
Desired Class Level(s): Alumnus/Alumna
Salary Level: 0
Job Fungtion; Office Administration

Qualification: College degrae preferred. At least 3 years’ senior
administrative assistant experience, Excellant telephone
skills and a professional tone of voice. Good customer
service and interpersonal skills, Exceptional verbal and
written communication skills, Proficient in various software
applications including, but not imited to, Excet and Word.
Detalt orlentation and accuracy. Familiarily with a variety of
office equipment {copier, fax maching, etc.),

Berd resume with cover latter including salary requirements
fo Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

NACElink Netwark is a collaboration between NACE, Symplicity, DirectEmployers and your collegefuniversity. NACE(nk
Erivacy Policy | NACElnk User Agreement

https://bsu-csm.symplicitv.com/emplovers/index. nhn?ss=nreview& mnde=form & id=6ha0  AA/TQMNNT
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WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Function Mot Specified, Other
Job Location Indiana-Indianapolis
Job Level Full-time {Experienced)
Job Title Executive Assistant

Job Description Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the Administrative
Offices of the televislon station. Provides adeinistrative and clerical
support to Vice President/General Manager and Director of Sales.
Maintains and oversees the schedule of appointments for the General
Manager. Assembles materials necessary for the completion of weekly
and monthly and station reports. Coordinates facilities, materials and
catering for station meetings. Coordinates external station events, such
as holiday parties and picnics. Keeps administration files and the
working files of the General Manager current, complete and In
alphabetical order. Ensures dally newspapers requested by the General
Manager are delivered first thing in the morning to the General
Managet’s office. Reviews mall and correspondence directed to the
office of the General Manager. Reviews and dellvers daily indusiry
faxes and weekly trade publications to the General Manager. Facilitates
the start of meetings and appointments on the General Manager’s
schecule. Takes a leadership role in station projects as requested by
the General Manager. Prepares the General Manager and Director of
Sales expense reports and monitors them through the system, Assists
in managing the flow of communication in and out of the General
Manager’s office. Requests for information and meetings shouid receive
prompt attention and faliow through. Incoming phone messages should
be managed as to their priority and the inforration requested. AH faxes
should be reviewed and their distribution managed on a priority and
responsibility basis. Makes travel arrangements for the General
Manager and Director of Sales. Distributes avent tickets to clients and
Account Executives, Arranges catering for sporting events, Assists the
General Manager in development and preparation of station
presentations and sales presentations. EA also works with other
departments in the preparation of presentations as requested. Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

College degree preferred. Atleast 3 years’ senior administrative
assistant experience. Excellent telephone skills and a professional tone
of voice. Good customer service and interpersonal skills. Exceptional
verbal and written communication skilis. Proficient in various software
applications including, but not limited to, Excel and Word. Detait
ortentation and accuracy. Famillafty with a variety of office equipment
(copier, fax machine, etc.},

Send resume with cover letter including safary requirements to Human

Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278.
EQE.

Contact Information

Employer 1 WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Address : 6910 Network Place
Indianapolis IN 46278 US

hitns-Hfwwiw.ecampusrectuiter?.com/indiana/index. php?script=local-page-print&tscript=e... 06/19/2007



Indiana Broadcasters Association Page 1 ot 2

Oppiortyitles/Emiplopment
« Back to Job Listings

D Yo
Executive Assitant posted: Jun 19 2007
Start Date: immediately

[ch.
Emp Type: Full-Time

Location: Indianapolis, IN

Station Information: WXIN/WTTV
6910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278

Contact Person: Hurnan Resources

Required Skilis:

College degree preferred, At least 3 years' senior administrative _
assistant experience. Excellent telephone skills and a professional tone
of voice. Good customer service and interpersonal skills. Exceptional
verbal and written communication skilis, Proficient in various software
applications including, but not Emited to, Excel and Word. Detail
orlentation and accuracy. Familiarity with a variety of office equipment
(copier, fax machine, etc.}.

Job Description:

Acts as primary, initial point of communication with the Administrative
Offices of the televisicn station. Provides administrative and clerical
support to Vice President/General Manager and Director of Sales.
Maintains and oversees the schedule of appointments for the General
Manager. Assembles materials necessary for the completion of weekly
and monthly and station reports. Coordinates facliities, materials and
catering for station meetings. Coordinates external station events, such
as holiday parties and picnics. Keeps administration files and the
working files of the General Manager current, complete and in
alphabetical order. Ensures dally newspapers requested by the General
Manager are delivered first thing In the morning to the General
Manager’s office. Reviews mail and correspondence directed to tha
office of the General Manager. Reviews and delivers daily industry
faxes and weekly trade publications to the General Manager. Facilitates
the start of meetings and appointments on the General Manager's
schedule. Takes a leadership role In station projects as requested by
the General Manager. Prepares the General Manager and Director of
Sales expense reports and monitors them through the system. Assists
in managing the flow of communication in and out of the General
Manager's office. Requests for information and meetings should receive
prompt attention and follow through. Incoming phone messages should
be managed as to their priority and the information requested. Al
faxes should be reviewed and their distribution managed on a priority
and responsibiiity basis. Makes travel arrangements for the General
Manager and Dirgctor of Sales. Distributes avent tickets to clients and
Account Executives, Arranges catering for sporting events. Assists the
General Manager in development and preparation of station
presentations and sales presentations. EA also works with other
departments In the preparation of presentations as requested. Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

hitp://wrww.indianabroadcasters.org/opportunities/job_listings.php?action=display&id=14... 06/19/2007
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Send resume with cover letter Including salary requirements to Human
Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278.

EOE,

ECE
Internet Development by Radio Data Group, Ing.

Conitents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadeasters Association.
[Disclaimer]

http:/fwww.indianabroadcasters.org/opportunities/job_listings. php?action=display&id=14... 06/19/2007



_ Detailed Job Information Page 2 of 2

Job Status:
Ful-Time

Job Function:
Administrative/Support Services, Not Specified, Other

Period Of Employment:
Not Specified

Cover Letter Required:
Yes

Other Reguasted Materials:
Send resume with cover letter including salary requirements to Human Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6810 Natwork Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, ZOE.

Application Qualifications _ o
The foltowing qualificaticns have been set as "Desired”, This will not prevent

students whe don't meet this criteria from applying; it simply provides potential
applicants with more Inslght into your ideal candidate.

Degree:
Bachelors

Major/ Concentration:
Business Administration

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method _
Po you want students to apply to this job oniine (via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each application as it Is submitted,

Copyright ©2007 Experience, Inc. - All Rights Reserved 8
Privacy Policy | Terms of Service 3 E

hetp:/fwww.experience.com/ev/jobsfer_job_profile_complete.jsp?ev_aff_hnd=1616&job_... 06/19/2007



"INDIANAPOLIS

TO: Sharon Maxey, Classified Advertising, FAX 317/921-6653
FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources -

DATE: June 18, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the following employment classified advertisement in the next available
edition:

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER
WXIN FOX 59 seeks Executive Producer for the Emmy-winning Fox 59 News at Ten.
Successful candidate will have at least 5 years previous producing experience or executive
producing experience in a smaller market. Degree in broadcast journalism or equivalent related
experience, familiarity with ENG/SNG operations, demonstrated leadership and motivational
skills, effective communication skills, and the ability to excel in the fast-paced, pressure filled
environment of live television required. Send resume with cover letter including salary history,
position desired and referral source, plus a non-retumnable VHS or DVD with your latest
newscast to: Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6810 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

: EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 seek an Executive Assistant to be the initial point of
communication with the General Manager and provide superior administrative support o the
GM and Director of Sales. Successful candidate will be responsible for a wide variety of duties
including coordinating the GW's and DOS’s calendar, conference calis, and fravel itineraries, as
well as creating reports and composing letters and other documents. Must be able to work
independently in a high pressure, deadline sensitive environment and be able to rasolve &
variety of complex requests. College degree preferred and at least 3 years previous senior
~ administrative assistant experience required. Good customer service and interpersonal skills,
exceptional communication skills, proficiency in a variety of software applications and detail
orientation and accuracy required. Send resume with cover letter including salary requirements
to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please send the invoice to the attention of Greta Fischer, WXINWTTV-TV, 6910
Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. 1f you have any questions, please contact me
at 317/715-2701. Thank you!

6910 Nstwork Place indianapolis, Indiana 46278 3171632-5800
v fox59.com wwaw theowd .com

(






POSITION AVAILABLE

Date Submitted 07/23/67
Department Sales

Position Account Executive
Date Available Immediately

Job Description; Maximizes revenue from existing accounts and meets or
exceeds budget. Develops new business and meets or exceeds new business
budget. Compiles and presents comprehensive and creative sales
presentations. Acts as media specialist for clients. Completes requested reporis
in a therough and timely manner. Exhibits a thorough understanding of the
station’s programming and competitive advantages. Represents the station in a
professional manner. Delivers budgeted revenue goals as established by sales
management. Other duties as assigned.

Qualifications Necessary; Two years previous broadcast sales experience
required. College degree desired. Must have valid driver’s license and a good
driving record. Candidate will possess an assertive, enthusiastic attitude and be
self-motivated. Strong communication, negofiation, computer, math and writing
skills required.

List any Physical Requirements or Restrictions {for major responsibilities of
position): Vision

Application Deadline: 07/08/07

Ad Copy (exactly as you wish it o read); WXIN FOX 59 seeks & local Account
Executive with at least two years broadcast media experience. Candidates must
be proven developers of new business and demonstrated ability to service
existing accounts. Exceptional presentation and communication skills a must.
Valid driver's license and good driving record required, Rush resume with cover
letter stating position desired and referral source to; Human Resources, WXIN-
TV, 6910 Network Place, indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Other trade publications or organizations fo post position fo (provide contact
name, address or phone number): Station web sites, Tribune company-wide
posting, Speis-h-Dets, IMedistine, Indianapolis Recorder, university and minority
contact list :
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Fischer, Grela
Sent:  Wednesday, July 25, 2007 1:26 PM

To: 100 Black Men of Indianapolis; American Indian Center of indiana; Anderson University; Brown College
(Minnesota); Franklin College; Hanover College, ilinois Center for Broadcasting; Indianapolis Association of Black
Journatists; Indianapotis Association of Black Journalists; Indianapolis Urban League; 1UPUL; Kelley School of
Business-indianapolis; Latin Workforce Connection, Madison County Urban League; Marian College; NATAS,
Cleveland Chapter; National Association of Hispanic Journalists; National Society of Hispanic MBA's; Ohio & llfinois
Centers for Broadcasting; Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts: Training, Inc.; TV News Gigs; University of
Southem Indiana; Vincennes University

Co: Davison, Kim S.
Subject; FOX59/CW 4 JOB POSTING

Dear Placerment Professional;

Broadcasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 has a full-time opening available for an Account Executive in cur Sales
Department. The job posting is enclosed. We seek your help in referring qualified applicants for this position.

1t is our policy to provide equal employrment opportunity to all qualified individuals without regard to their race, color, religion,
national origin or sex. Pursuant to guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically encourage referral of

qualified minority and female applicants.

To permit us to carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your organization
advise us of that fact at the time they submit their application to us. Please emphasize to prospective applicants the importance of
providing this information so that we will be able to report to the FCC on the effectiveness of our recruiling efforis.

Thank you for your assistance. If you know of any additional organizations that may be of assistance in our equal employment
opportunity effort, your referral will be greatly appreciated.

Sincersly,
reta Fischer

(317) 632.5900
gfischer@tribune.com

7/25/2007



Ca‘rciinal Career Link

Account Executive

Position Information

Page 1 of 2

Application Status

Employer: WXINMWTTV, Fox 59 & WB4 (WXIN'WTTV, Fox 58 & WB4)
Division: WXIN/WTTV, Fox 59 & CW4

Title: Account Executive

i

Numbker of Cpenings:

Description: Maximizes revenue from exisiing accounts and meets or
exceads budget. Develops new business and meels or
excoeds new business budget. Compiles and presents
comprehensive and creative sales presentations. Acts s
media specialist for clients. Completes requested reports in
a thorough and timely manner, Exhibits a thorough
understanding of the station's programming and competitive
advaritages. Represents the station in a professional
manner. Delivers budgeted ravenue goals as established by
sales management, Other dutles as assigned,

Localion: | peation
City
Indianapolis

State
indiana

Couniry
Unitad States

Position Type: Professional Employment

Desired Major(s): College of Communication, information & Media/TCOM -
Sales & Promotion

Desired Glass Level{s): Alumnus/Alumna
Salary Level: 0
Job Function: Sales

Qualification: Two years previous broadeast sales experience required.
College degree desired. Must have valid driver's license
and a good driving record. Candidate will possess an
assertive, enthusiastic attitude and be self-motivated,
Strong communication, negetiaticn, computer, math and
writing slilis required.

hitneThen onrem cumnlinitu ramfamnlavare findsvy nhn%ceo—nraviaw fmnda—farm £rid—AdNa

You do not have any resumes
available fo submit. Please
upload your resume and try
agah.

Important Dates

Posted On:
Jui 25, 2007

Applications Accepted Until:
Aug 08, 2007

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu in the Application
Status section above to confirm
the correct resume is selected
{if you have more than ong in
your documents section). Then
click Submit.

YInsmnng
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Hush resume with cover letter stating position desired and

refarrat source o; Hurmnan Resources, WXIN-TV, 6310

Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.
NACElink Network is a coliaboration betweaen NAGE, Symplicity, DirectEmployers and your callege/university. NACElink
Privacy Policy | NACElink User Agreement

TnttrmosHhon o otmnlinity camfemnlavare findey nhnPee—nreviewrmnde—form &rid=Adlia Y1 8130077
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« Back to Joh Listings
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Account Executive posted: Jul 25 2607
Start Date: immediately eh
Ernp Type: Full-Time

Location: Indianapolis

Station Information: WXAN/WTTV
6910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278

Contact Person: Human Resources

Required Skills:

Two years previous broadcast sales experience required. College
degree desiregd, Must have valid driver's license and a good driving
record. Candidate will possess an agsertive, enthusiastic attitude and
be self-motivated. Strong communication, negotiation, computer, math
and writing skills required.

Job Description:

Maximizes revenue from existing accounts and meets or exceeds
budget. Deveiops new business and meets or exceeds new business
budget. Compiles and presents comprehensive and creative sales
presentations. Acts as media specialist for dients, Completes requested
reports in a thorough and timely manner. Exhibits a thorough
understanding of the station’s programming ard competitive
advantages. Represents the station in a professional manner. Delivers
budgeted revenue goals as established by sales management. Other
duties as asslgned.

rush resume with cover letter stating position desired and referrai
source to; Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE.

EOE

internet Development by Radip Data Gro 9, Ing.
Contents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadcasters Association.
[Disclaimar]

LY | e b A e besnm A mantann reafannarhimitiaofinh Tietinog ﬂhn’?nﬂﬁnnmdiRﬁ‘ﬁv&id*—*l"-@... 07/25/200?
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WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Function Sales
Job Location Indiana-Indianapclis
Job Level Full-time { Experienced)
Job Title Account Executive

Job Description Maximizes revenue from existing accounts and meets or exceeds
pudget. Develops new business and meets or exceeds new business
budget. Compiies and presents comprehensive and creative sales
presentations. Acts as media specialist for clients. Completes
requested reports in a thorough and timety manner, Exhibits a
thorough understanding of the station’s programming and competitive
advantages. Represents the station in & professional manner. Delivers
budgeted revenue goals as established by sales management., Other
duties as assigned.

Two years previous broadcast sales experience reguired. College
degree desired. Must have valid driver’s license and a geoed driving
record. Candidate will possess an assertive, enthusiastic attitude and
be self-motivated. Strong communication, negotiation, computer, math
and writing skills required,

Rush resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral
source to: Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, EGE.

Contact Information

Emplover :  WXIN-FOX B9/WTTV-CW 4

Address @ 6910 Network Place
Indianapolis IN 46278 US

Copyright eC
a Simpedi

Lttonns fhrviverers nnnmmsaresammitar?) samfindtanafindey nhn'?qr*rinrz'lnr‘;ﬂ-na(rﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂ'f&t!&(‘.‘i‘iﬂt:&... ()7/2%/2007
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exper"ence Your Account | Help  Welcome,

5 Yiew Products

. . &2 Poudur L
Detailed Job Information €
Butler University »+ Jobs | Calendar |

Interview Schedules

Job Details - - e
) This job will not have an inter

Job Title: schedule attached.

Account Executive R

Modification History
Opportunity Type: e
Jobp ve Last Modified: 7/25/07

By Greta Fischer {WXIN Fox 59)
Description:
Maximizes revenue from existing accounts and meets or exceeds budget. Develops Created: 7/25/07
new business and meets or exceeds new business budget. Compiles and presents By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 59}

cemprehensive and creative sales presentations. Acts as media specialist for -
clients. Completes requested reports in a thorough and timely manner. Exhibits a

thorough understanding of the station's programming and competitive

advantages. Represents the station in a professional manner. Delivers budgeted

revenue goals a5 established by sales management. Other duties as assigned.

Two years previous broadcast sales experience required. College degree

" desired. Must have valid driver's license and a good driving record. Candidate will
possess an assertive, enthusiastic attitude and be self-motivated. Strong
comumunication, negotiation, computer, math and writing skills required.

Rush resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral source to: Human
Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapsiis, IN 46278, EOE,

Location(s):
Indianapolis, IN

Compensation Type:
Paid

Job Stetus:
Full-Time

Job Function:
Sales

Period Of Employment:
QOther

Cover Letter Reguired:
Yes

Other Requested Materials:

Rush resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral source to: Human
Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapsolis, IN 46278, EQE.

hetreHarar svneriancs camieviiohs/er ioh nrofile complete.isolev aff hnd#lélé&iob,__... 0712342007
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Detailed Job Information

“

Application Qualifications

The following qualifications have been set as "Desired”. This will not prevent
students who don't meet this criteria from applying; it simply provides potential
applicants with more insight into your ideal candidate.

Degres:
Bachelors

Major/ Concentration:
Business Administration, Communications, Markating

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method )

Do you want students to apply to this job online {via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each application as it is submitted.

Copyright ©2007 Experience, Inc. - All Rights Reserved
Privacy. Policy. | Terms of Service

httn-/fwww exnerience comfeviiahsfer ioh menfile comnlete.isn?ev aff hnd=16168inh

Page 2 of 2
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) “For‘ a.caréer m
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POSITION AVAILABLE

Date Submitted 08/01/07
Department Sales

Position Account Coordinator
Date Available immediately

Job Description: Supports sales effort by coordinating advertiser account activity
inside the station. Supports account executives and sales management team
while developing skills and training for possible future role of Account Executive,
Prepares avails and proposals. Coordinates inter-departmental activity.
Performs post-buy analysis. Notifies clients and schedules make goods. Nofifies
clients of program changes and late runs. Performs order revisions due fo late
orders and schedule changes. Researches invoice discrepancies and solicits
payment from clients if necessary. Provides spot nlacement. Coordinates copy
instructions with traffic department. Writes up orders. Assists Account
Executives with reports as needed. Files contracts and invoices. Checks
contracts. Schedules client appointments. Understands ratings and rates.
Meets clients when possible.

Qualifications Necessary: Bachelor's degree or equivalent experience in
Sales/Marketing or related field. Prior sales experience preferred. Strong
communication, interpersonal, and computer skills.

List any Physical Requirements or Restrictions {for major responsibilities of
position): Vision and hearing.

Application Deadline: 08/15/07

Ad Copy (exactly as you wish it to read): WTTV-TV CW4 seeks Account
Coordinator to assist account executives in providing advertising opportunities
and marketing solutions to our customers. Position supports sales effort by
coordinating account activity internally while developing skills for possible future
account executive role. Bachelors degree in sales, marketing or related field
and prior sales experience preferred. Strong communication, interpersonal, and
computer skills required. Send resume with cover lefter stating position desired,
salary requirements and referral source to: Human Resources, WXINMWTTV-TV,
6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Other trade publications or organizations to post position o (provide contact
name, address or phane number): station web sites, Indianapolis Recorder,
Tribune company-wide posting, minority/university contact fisting
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Fischer, Greta
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 9:27 AM

To: 100 Black Men of Indianapolis; American Indian Center of Indiana; Anderson University; Brown College
Minnesota); Frankiin College; Hanover College; lllinois Center for Broadcasting; Indianapolis Association of Black
‘Journalists; Indianapolis Association of Black Journalists; indianapotis Urban League; IUPUL, Kelley Schoot of
Business-Indianapolis: Latin Workforse Connection; Madison County Urban League; Marian Coilege; NATAS,
Cleveland Chapter; National Association of Hispanic Journalists; National Society of Hispanic MBA's; Ohio & HHlinois
Centers for Broadcasting; Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts: Training, Inc.; TV News Gigs; University of
Southem Indiana; Vincennes University

Cc: Bavison, Kim S.

Subject: FOX58/CW4 JOB POSTING

Dear Placement Professional;

Broadcasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WITV CW4 has a full-time opening available for an Account Coordinator
in our Sales Department. The job posting is enclosed. We seek your help in referring qualified applicants for this
position.

It is our policy to provide equal employment opportunity to all qualified individuals without regard to their race, color,
religion, national origin or sex. Pursuant to guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically

encourage referral of qualified minority and female applicants.

To permit us to carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your
organization advise us of that fact at the time they submit their application to us. Please emphasize to prospectiv§
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
afischer@iribune.com

8/13/2007



Cardinal Career Link

Position information

Account Coordinator

Page 1 ot 2

Application Stafus

Employer:

Division:

Tiie:

Number of Qpenings:

Description:

Location:

Position Type:

Desired Major{s):

Desired Class Level(s):
Salary Level:

Job Function:

https://bsu-csm.symplicity.com/employers/index. php7ss=preview&mode=form&id=3772... 08/08/2007

WXINAWTTV, Fox 59 & WB4 (WXIN/WTTV, Fox 59 & WB4)
WXINMWTTV, Fox 58 & CW4

Account Goordinalor

1

Supports salss effort by coordinating advesiiser account
aclivity inside the station. Supports account exgcutives and
sales management team while developing skilis and iraining
for possible future role of Account Execulive. Prepares
avalls and proposals. Coordinates inter-departmental
activity. Performs post-buy analysls. Notifies clients and
schedules makegoods. Notifies clients of program changes
and late runs. Performs order revisions due to late orders
and schedule changes. Researches involce discrepancies
and solicits payment from clients if necessary. Provides
spot placement, Coordinates copy instructions with traffic
depariment. Writes up orders. Assists Account Executives
with reports 8s needed. Flles contracts and invoices.
Checks contracts. Schedules client appoiniments.
Understands ratings and rates. Meets clients when
possible.

Location

City
Indianapolis

State
Indiana

Country
United Sfates

Professional Employment

WMiller College of Business/Marketing, College of
Communication, Information & Media

Alumnus/Alumna
0

Advertising, Comrmunications - Broadeasting, Sales

You do not have any resumes
available to submit. Piease
upload your resume and try
again.

imperiant Dates

Posted On;
Aug 08, 2007

Applications Accepted Until:

| Aug 22, 2007

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu in the Application
Status section ahove 1o confirm
the correcl resume is selected
{if you have more than one in
your documents section). Then
click Subrmit.




Cardinal Career Link Page 2ot 2

Qualification: Bachelor's degree or equivalent experience in
Sates/Marketing or related fisld. Prior sales experience
preferred. Strong communication, interpersonal, and
computer skills.

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired,
salary requirements and referral source to: Human
Resources, WXINAVTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE,

NAGEIlink Network is a cotiaboration between NAGE, Symglicily, DirectEmployers and your college/university. NAGE[ink
Privacy Policy | NACElink User Agreament

hitps://bsu-csm.symplicity. com/employers/index.php?ss=preview&mode=formé&id=3772... 08/08/2007
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« Back to Job tistings
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Account Coordinator pested: Aug 08 2007

Start Date: immediately [ch
Emp Type: Full-Time

Location: Indianapolis, IN

Station Information: WXIN/WTTV
5910 Network Place
Indianapolls, IN 46278

Contact Person: Human Resources

Required Skills:

Bachelor's degree or equivalent experience in Sales/Marketing or
related fleld. Prior sales experience preferred. Strong communication,
interpersonal, and computer skills.

Job Description:

Supports sales effort by coordinating advertiser account activity inside
the station, Supports account executives and sales management team
while developing skills and training for possible future role of Account
Executive, Prepares avalis and proposals, Coordinates inter-
departmental activity. Performs post-buy analysis. Notifies dients and
schedules makegoods, Notifies clients of program changes and late
rung. Performs order revisions due to late orders and schedule
changes. Researches Invoice discrepancies and solicits payment from
clients if necessary. Provides spot placement. Coardinates copy
instructions with traffic department. Writes up orders. Assists Account
Executives with reports as needed. Flles contracts and invoices, Checks
contracts. Schedules client appointments, Understands ratings and
rates. Meets clients when possible,

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired, salary
requirements and referral source to: Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-
TV, 5910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EGE.

EOE
Internet Development by Ragdie Data Group, Ing.

Contents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadcasters Association,
(Qisclaimer]

http:/fwww.indianabroadcasters.orgfopportunitiesfjob_listings.php?action=display&id=14... (8/08/2007
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Function

Job Location
Job Leveal

Job Title

Job Pescription

WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Sales
Indiana-Indianapolis
Full-time (Entry-Level)
Account Coordinator

Bachelor's degree or equivalent experience in Sales/Marketing or related
fleld. Prior sales experience preferred. Strong communication,
interpersonal, and computer skills,

Supports sales effort by coordinating advertiser account activity inside
the station. Supports account executives and sales management team
while developing skills and training for possible future role of Account
Executive. Prepares avails and proposals, Coordinates inter-
departmental activity. Performs post-buy anailysis. Notiffes clients and
schedules makegoods, Notifies clients of program changes and late
runs. Performs order revisions due to late orders and schedule
changes. Researches invoice discrepancies and solicits payment from
clients if necessary, Provides spot placement. Coordinates copy
instructions with fraffic department. Writes up orders. Assists Account
Executives with reports as needed. Files contracts and invoices,
Checks contracts. Schedules client appolntments. Understands ratings
and rates. Meets clients when possible.

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired, salary

requirements and referral source to: Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-
TV, 6810 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. ECE.

Contact Information

Employer 1 WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4
Address 1 6910 Network Place

Indianapolis IN 46278 US

Backﬂl

]

;ﬁﬁ
Printer friendly version

Copyright eC
a Simped}

https:/fwww.ecampusrecruiter2.com/findiana/index.php7script=local-page-print&tscrint=e... 08/0&/2007
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Detailed Job Information
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Interview Schedules

Job Details .
. ' C This job: will not have an inter
Job Titla: schedule attached.
Account Coordinator

o T Modification History
portunit &
Jo% Y Ive Last Moditied: 8/08/07

By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 58)
Description:

Created: 8/08/07

Bachelor's degree or equivalent experience in Sates/Markeling or related field. Prior
By Greta Fischer {WXIN Fox 59)

sales experience preferred, Strong communication, interpersonal, and computer
skills.

Supports sales effort by coordinating advertiser account activity Inside the

station, Supports account executives and sales management team while developing
skills and training for possible future role of Account Executive. Prepares avails and
proposals. Coordinates inter-departmental activity. Performs post-buy

analysis, Notifies clients and schedules makegoods. Notifles clients of program
changes and iate runs, Performs order revisions due to late orders and schedule
changes. Researches invoice discrepancies and solicits payment from clients if
necessary. Provides spot placement. Coordinates copy Instructions with traffic
department, Writes up orders. Assists Account Executives with reports as

needed. Files contracts and Invoices. Checks contracts. Schedules client
appointments. Understands ratings and rates. Meets clients when possible.

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired, salary requirements and
referral source to: Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, £0E.

Location{s):
Indianapolis, IN

Compensation Type!
Paid

Job Status:
Full-Time

Job Function:
Sales

Period Of Employment:
Mot Spacified

Cover Letter Required:
Yes

Other Requested Materials:
Send resume with cover letter stating position desired, salary requirerments and

http:-//www.experience.com/eviiobsfer iob profile complete.isp?ev_aff_hnd=1616&iob_... 08/08/2007
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referral source to: Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6210 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE.

Application Qualifications

The following qualifications have been sét as "Desired".-Th-is will noi: 'prevent
students who don’t meet this eriteria from applying; it simply provides potential
applicants with more insight into your ideal candidate.

Degree:
Bachelors

Major/Concentration:
Communications, Marketing

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method _
Do you want students to apply to this job online (via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each application: as it is submitted.

Copyright ©2007 Experience, Ing, - All Rights Reserved
Privacy Policy | Terms of Service E'%(l

hitp://www.experience.com/eviiobs/er_job_profile_complete.jsp?ev_aff hnd=1616&job_... 08/08/2007
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“Fora career in
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call Ruth”
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' Monica L. Acoff, Broker/Realtor
_ 6045 N. Michigan Rd. Indpls, IN 46228

t's your lifestyle....you choose, we listen'& open doan
Ofﬁcf. 31‘?«722—2000 Fax: 317-722-2001

Account Executive
WXIN FOX 59 seek local Account

Executive with at least two years broadcast

media experience.

Candidates must be proven developers of
new business and demonstrated ability to

service existing accounts, Exceptional
presentation and communication skills a
must, Valid driver’s licefise and good
* driving record required. Rush resume

- with cover Jetter stating position desired

and referral source fo:
Human Resousces,
- WXIN-TV,
- 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278.
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971 North Hough Street Suite #3
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Office; (317) 917-1705
Fax: (31'7) 423-3068

. E-mail: LarTracy @netscape.net

Larry Tracy
Real Eslate Sales

. _Hnme Hnancmg
.Apple Pie Mertgage‘

- “Finaneing the American Bream™
Specializing in FHA, Va, Cony, and Sub-prire Home Lending.
Multiple Bown-Payment Asst. Progroms

" Realtors, Builders and Buyers contact s First for relationships that Last?
Purchase or Refinance today: Free Pre-quahﬁuauon

* Contact us @ (317) 471-3535 vigitus
@ www.applepiemig.com

Pearl J. Erown-Douglas
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advertising opportunities and
marketing solutions to our
customers. Position
supports sales effort by
eoordinating account activity
internally while developing skills for
possible future account
executive role. Bachelor's degree in
sales, marketing or related field and

' prior sales experience preferred. Strong

communication, inierpersonal, and
computer skills required. Send resume

with cover letter stating position
desired, salary requirements and

referral source to;

Human Resources,

WXIN/WTTV-TV,

6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278.
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Davison, Kim S.

From: ' Davisen, Kim 8.

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 1:14 PM
To: gnewell@602communications.com
Subject: Job Opportunity

Mr. Newsll,

Please post the following job to your job board, Application deadline is 08/27/07. Thank you!

WXINAWTTV-TV seeks Graphic Designer to work with news producers, art depariment and Creative
Services Director to create static and animated graphics for Fox 58 Morning News. Successful
candidate will also have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional product on two stations,
Fox 58 and CW4. Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual Communications or related field,
strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects, and 2+ years experience in a design
environment required. Lightwave and Hiustrator experience preferred. Must possess the ability to
work under pressure to create graphics for a live news program. Send resume, as well as samples of
your latest work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6810

Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Kim &, Davison

Human Resources Manager
WEXIN FOX59/WTITV CW4
6910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
31777352701
317/715-2697 (fax)



TO: Sharon Maxey, Classified Advertising, FAX 317/921-6653
FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources

DATE: August 15, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the following employment classified advertisement in the next available
edition:

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

WXINAWTTV-TV seeks Graphic Designer to work with news producers, art department and
Creative Services Director to create static and animated graphics for Fox 59 Morning News.
‘Successful candidate will also have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional product
on two stations, Fox 59 and CW4. Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual
Communications or related field, strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects, and
2+ years experience in a design environment required. Lightwave and lllustrator experience
preferred. Must possess the ability to work under pressure to create graphics for a live news
program. Send resume, as well as samples of your latest work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD
or CD to Human Resources, WXINWTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278,

EOE.

ASSIGNMENT EDITOR
WXIN Fox 59 seeks Assignment Editor fo assist in the operation of the news assignment desk
and ensure news events are covered. College degree in journalism or related field preferred.
At least 1 year experience on the assignment desk or another capacity in a broadcast or print
news environment required. Organizational skills and good communication skills required.
Must demonstrate solid news judgment, make quick decisions regarding efficient use of
newsroom resources, conduct interviews over the telephone and in person, contribute news
story ideas, and perform other duties under deadline pressure. Send resume and cover letter
stating position desired, salary requirements and referral source to: Human Resources, YWXIN-
TV, 6910 Network Place, [ndianapolis, IN 46278. EOQE.

~ Please send the invoice to the attention of Greta Fischer, WXINAWTTV-TV, 6810
Network Place, indianapolis, IN 46278. If you have any questions, please contact me

at 317/715-2701. Thank you!

8910 Network Place : Indianapolis, indisna 48278 317/632-5900
www. foxB8.com www thecwd com
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Davison, Kim 8.

Sent; Wednesday, August 15, 2007 1:15 PM
Tor Medialine@medialine.com

Subject: , Job Oppertunities

Mark,

Please post the following positions on Medialine as soon as possible. Application deadline is 08/27/07 for both jobs.

WXINWTTV-TV seeg} » work with news producers, art department and Creative
Services Director to e static.and anisated graphics for Fox 58 Morning News. Successful
candidate will also have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional preduct on two stations,
Fox 59 and CW4. Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual Communications or related field,
strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects, and 2+ years experience in a design
environment required. Lightwave and lllustrator experience preferred. Must possess the ability to
work under pressure to create graphics for a live news program. Send resume, as well as samples of
your latest work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources, WXINWTTV-TV, 6810
Network Placs, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

@Taphic Designer

==k (o and_aoies

WXIN Fox 59 seeks Assignment Editor to assist in the operation of the news assignment desk and
ensure news events are covered. College degree in journalism or related field preferred. At least 1
year experience on the assignment desk or another capacity in a broadcast or print news
environment required. Organizational skills and good communication skills required. Must
demonstrate solid news judgment, make quick decisions regarding efficient use of newsroom
resources, conduct interviews over the telephone and in person, contribute news story ideas, and
perform other duties under deadline pressure. Send resume and cover letter stating position desired,
salary requirements and referral source to: Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 8810 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Thank you!

Kim 8. Davison

Human Resources Manager
WXIN FOXS9/WTTV CW4
6910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
317/715.2701
317/715-2697 (fax)
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Davison, Kim S.

From: iobs@tvspy.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 1:22 PM

To: Dayison, Kim S.

e todd@staff.vault.com; eshen@staff.vault.com
Subject: Conrfirmation of Job Posting

Dear Kim,

Thank you for using The TVSpy Job Bank. Please click on the following link to view youx
employment ad on the TVSpy Job Bank:
http: / /www, tvspy. com/jobbank. cfm?type=1list&category_id=140

Job Title:; Graphic Designer
Company/Station: WXIN-TV, Fox 59
Date Posted: 2007-08-15 13:21:52.0
Date Expires: 2007-08-29 13:21:52.0

As an unlimited job poster, you can continue posting jobs at TVSpy and for as long as you
want. To post another job, click here: http://www. tvepy. con/menbership/memberhome. cfm

Occasionally, when copy from a Word document is cut and pasted onto TVSpy, the following
punctuations will turn into question marks: apostrophes, quotes or dash marks. They need
to be retyped after you have cut and pasted your copy onto TVSpy to prevent these
misplaced guestion marks from ocgurring.

Thank you for using TVSpy. Best of luck with your hiring needs!

Regards,
The Staff of TVSpy
Jobaktvspy.com
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Jobs@tvjobs.com

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 3:3% PM

To:’ Davison, Kim S,

Sublect: TVJobs.com - Graphic Designer job auto-postad

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVJORS

Kim Davison,

Your "Graphic Designer" position was just re~instated in the TVJchks Database and is now
avallable online...

Station : WXIN

Position: Graphic Designer

Category: Graphic Design

Database: Television

Job ID ¢ TVI#34086645

Posted : B/16/2007

Expires : 8/27/2007

Status : Registered Employer -~ Job Re-instated Ad Text :

Graphic Designer

WXIN/WITV-TV seeks Graphic Designer to work with news producers, art department and
Creative Services Director to create static and animated graphics for Fox 59 Morning News.
Successful candidate will also have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional
product on twoe stations, Fox 5% and CW4. Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual
Communications or related field, strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects,
and 2+ years experience in a design environment required. Iightwave and Iliustrator
experience preferred. Must possess the abllity to work under pressure to create graphics
for a live news program. Send resume, as well as samples of your latest work on a non-
returnable VHS, DVD or CD to:

Human Resources Manager
WAIN/WETV-TV

6910 NWetwork Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278

EQE.
Notes:

1. We recommend that you either save or print this page and provide
the above Job ID number to a TVJobs administrater in any future
correspondence concerning this ad.

2. We recommend that you print this page and include it with youxr
EOE file for this position as confirmation that this job was
posted for the ahove duration at TVJuobs (http://www.tviobs.com)

3. We will send notification of pending expiration prior
to the expiration date to enable you to extend the job, if necessary.
Should you need this job extended, e-mail admin@iviobs.com, supply
reference number and amount of additional time needed. We are happy
to extend the position for you.

4. If no extension is needed, the +Hob will be automatically removed at
1 am PST on B/27/2007.

5. If for any reason you need the listing removed early, e-mail
adminBtviobs.com, supply reference number and reason for removal.

1
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6..if‘yoﬁ would like to verify that the actual job listing is online,
v point your browser to:

http://www.tvijobs.com/cgi~bin/JOB?ID=7588681585044673

TIP! The above address is a good way to check on the status of this position.

address where you can easily find it.

Thank you very much for posting your available positions at TVicbs.
If we can be of any further assistance, don't hesitate Lo ask.

Best Regards

Mark C. Holloway

Broadcast Employment Services
TVJobs

admin@tviobs.com

>>This message has been automatically generated by TVJobs to help you
>>manage your online Jjobs.<< :

Keep this
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View / Modify / Expire
Current Job Listings

- "Graphic Designer" fisting was just Reinstated! -

Kim Davison, this page allows you to:

» View a current job listing
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e Expire a current job listing (orly job listings that you posted)

4 Back to Admin Area Search E-Résumeés | Master Siation Index | My Account | Lo
Current job listings for WXIN (FOX), indianapolis, IN
¥
Iob Title Posted Expires On-tina Viewed ] Remaining Pasted .

(Click_on. the Jink Yo view job) on On # Days | # Times | # Days By Modify / Expire
Graphic Designer 81672007 8/27/2007 1 0 11 Kim Bavisen | Modily Explre
Master Control Operator 81182607 83152007 1 4] 15 Kim Davison | Modify Expire
Assienment Editor BME20GT | BR2TIZODT7 2 13 11 Kim Davison  { Modify Expire
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 Davison, Kim S.

From: Sandy Lizik [slizik@B02communications,com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Davison, Kim S.

Subject: WXINMWTTY Job Opportunity

Hi Kim. I received your job listing and have posted it in the Marketing Ideanet and on

our website at:
<http://www.602communications. com>,

Good luck with your search and let me know if I can be of any further help. I hope you
find someone great to fill your position.

Sandy Lizik

>>

>>Mr. Newell,

>>

>>Please posi the following job to your job board. Application deadline
>>ig 0B/27/07. Thank you!

>>

>P>WHIN/WITV-TV seeks Graphic Designer to work with news preducers, art
>>department and Creative Services Rirector to create static and
>>animated graphics for Fox 59 Morning Hews. Successful candidate will
>>also have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional product
>»on two stations, Fox 59 and CW4. Bachelor's degree in Graphic
>»Design/Visual Communications or related field, strong knowledge of
>>Adobe Photoshop and After Rffects, and 2+ years experience in a design
>>environment required. Lighitwave and Illustrator experience preferred.
>>Must possess the ability to work under pressure to create graphics for
>>a live news program. Send resume, asz well as samples of your latest
*»»work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources,
SOWRIN/WITV-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. ECE.

>

>

»>Kim 5. Davison

»>Human Resources Manager

S>PHXIN FOX59/WITV CWd

>>6910 Network Place .
>>»Indianapclis, IN 46278

>»317/715~2701

>»>317/715-2697 {faxr)

>

-

>

>

>Graeme Newell

>602 Communications

»1011 Lyndhurst Falls Lane

»Knightdale, NC 27545

>{919} 217-4438 office/cell

>{407) 540-58336 efax

>gnewellf§602communications. com

shttp://www. 602communications. com/



POSITION AVAILABLE

Date Submitted: 08/13/07
Department; Creative Services
Position: Graphic Designer
Date Available: immediately

Job Description: To design, animate and produce on-air graphics for Fox 59 News, Fox
58 entertainment properties and CW4 entertainment properties for use in-show or in
promotional announcements. Design and produce logos, P.C.P. displays and print
materials as directed by Creative Services Director. Design and produce graphics for
use on station internet properties. Design and produce daily graphics for 10pm News or
Fox 59 AM. Design sales one-sheets and print collateral as assigned. Other duties as
assigned by supervisor.

Qualifications Necessary: Strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects
required. Knowledge of Lightwave and Hlustrator preferred. Bachelor's degree in
Graphic Design/Visual Communication or equivalent experience. At least 2 years
experience working in the design field required. Knowledge of Macromedia Flash a
plus. Strong visual and communication skills. Ability to work well under pressure. May
work a sunrise or late evening shift, some weekends may be required.

List any Physical Requirements or Restrictions (for major responsibilities of position):
Vision

Application Deadline: 08/27/07

Ad Copy (exactly as you wish it to read): WXIN/WTTV-TV seeks Graphic Designer to
work with news producers, art department and Creative Services Director to create
static and animated graphics for Fox 58 Moming News. Successful candidate will also
have the opportunity to design graphics for promotional product on two stations, Fox 58
and CW4, Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual Communications or related field,
strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and Afier Effects, and 2+ years experience in a
design environment required. Lightwave and llustrator experience preferred. Must
possess the ability to work under pressure to create graphics for a live news program.
Send resume, as well as samples of your latést work on a non-returnable VHS, DVD or
CD to Human Resources, WXINMWTTV-TV, 6810 Network Place, indianapolis, IN

46278. EOE.

Other frade publications or organizations to post position to (provide contact name, 7
address or phone number): indianapolis Recorder Reglonai Newspapers (Evansville, ,
Terre Haute, Lafayette, South Bend), Heea-fri-Gehes!, minority organ zat;oniumvers:ty
listing, Medlalme Graeme Newell, TVJobs.com




WXIN/WTTV-TV POSITION DESCRIPTION
POSITION: Graphic Designer DATE: 08/13/07
DEPARTMENT:  Creative Services
REPORTS TO: Dir, Creative Services

ROLE To design, animate and produce on-air graphics for Fox 59 News, Fox 59 entertainment properties and
CW4 entertainment properties for use in-show or in promotional announcements. Design and produce logos,
P.O.P. displays and print materials as directed by Creative Services Director. Design and produce graphics for
use on station Internet properties.

RESPONSIBILITIES :

Design and produce daily graphics for 10pm News or Fox 59 Morning News.

Design and produce graphics, animations, and logos for News packages and promotional announcements.
Design and produce print needs for station as assigned.

Design and build POP for station as assigned.

Design sales one-sheets and print collateral as assigned.

Other duties as assigned by supervisor.

2 & & ¢ @& P

REQUIREMENTS/QUALIFICATIONS

Strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop required.

Strong knowledge of Adobe After Effects required.
Knowledge of Lightwave or similar 3D animation software.
Bachelor’s degree in Graphic Design/Visual Communication or equivalent experience.
2 yrs. experience working in a design environment required.
Knowledge of Adobe Flash a plus.

Strong visual and communication skills.

Must possess a positive, pro-active, team-focused attitude.
Ability to work well under pressure.

May work an early sunrise shift and/or evening and weekends.

® ® & & @& & @ @ ©° &

REVENUL/BUDGETARY/STAFF RESPONSIBILITY
None
ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

An organizational chart illustrating the reporting reiatioﬁships of this position is attached.
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Davison, Kim 8.

From: Fischer, Grela
Sent:  Monday, August 13, 2007 4:36 PM

To: 100 Black Men of Indianapolis; Ametican Indlian Center of Indiana; Anderson University; Brown College
(Minnesota); Franklin College; Hanover College; lllinois Center for Broateasting; Indianapolis Association of Black
Journalists; indianapolis Association of Black Journzlists; Indianapolis Urban League; IUPUI; Kelley School of
Business-Indianapolis; Latin Workforce Connection; Madison County Urban League; Marian College; NATAS,
Cleveland Chapter; National Association of Hispanic Joumalists; National Society of Hispanic MBA's; Ohio & ilfinois
Centers for Broadceasting; Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts; Training, [nc.; TV News Gigs; Universily of
Southern Indiana; Vincennes University

Ce: Davison, Kim S.
Subject: FOXB8/CW 4 JOB POSTINGS

Dear Placement Professional;

Broadcasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 have full-time openings available for a Graphic Designer in our Creative
Services Department and a Desk Assistant in our News Department. The job postings are enclosed. We sesk your help in
referring qualified applicants for these positions.

it is our policy to provide equal employment opportunity to all qualified individuals without regard to their race, color, refigion,
national origin or sex. Pursuant to guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically encourage referral of
gualified minority and female applicants.

To permit us to carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your organization
advise us of that fact at the time they submit their application to us. Please emphasize fo prospective applicanis the importance of
providing this information so that we will be able to report to the FCC on the effectiveness of our recruiting efforts.

Thank you for your assistance. If you know of any additional arganizations that may be of assistance in our equal empioyment
opportunity effort, your referral will be greatly appreciated,

Sincerely,

Greta Fischer
{(317) 632.5800
gfischer@iribune.com

?‘reta Fischer
317) 632.5900
gfischer@trbune,com

8/13/2007



" Cardinal Career Link

Position information

Graphic Designer

Page 1 of 2

Application Status

Employer:

Division:

Title:

Nurnber of Openings:

Description:

Location:

Position Type:

Desired Major(s):
Desired Ciass Levei(s):
Salary Level:

Job Function:

Cualification:

https:/fbsu-csm.symplicitv.com/emplovers/index. mhn?ss=nreview& mode=form & id=1&K7

WXINAWTTY, Fox 59 & WB4 (WXIN/WTTV, Fox 59 & WB4)
WYIN/WTTY, Fox 59 & CW4

Graphic Designer

1

To design, animate and produce on-air graphics for Fox 59
News, Fox 58 entertainment properties and CW4
entertainment propetties for use in-show or in promeotional
announcements. Design and produce logos, P.O.P.
displays and prirnt materials as directed by Creatlve
Services Director, Design and produce graphics for use on
stalion Internet properties. Design and produce daily
graphics for 10pm News or Fox 58 AM. Daesign sales one-
sheets and print coliateral as assigned. Other duties as
assigned by supervisor.

Location

City
Indianapotis

Btate
Indiana

Country
United States

Professional Employment

College of Fine Aris/Ast - Graphic Design
Alumnus/Alumna

0

Communications - Broadeasting, Cormmunications -
Journalism/Pub, Communications - Web Develaprnent,
Graphic & Commercial Arts

Strong knowledge of Adcbe Photoshen and After Efiects
required. Knowiedge of Lighiweve and llustrator preferred,

Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design/Visual Communication

or equivalent experience. Al least 2 years experience
working In the design field required. Knowledge of

You do not have any resumes
available to submil. Please
upload your resume and try
again.

Important Dates

Posted Om;
Aug 14, 2007

Applications Accepted Until:
Aug 28, 2007

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu In the Application
Status section above 1o confirm
the correct resume is salectad
{if you have more than one in
your documents saction). Then
ciick Submit.

NR ANy



" Cardinal Career Link Page2of 2

Macromedia Fiash a plus. Strong visust and communication
skills.- Ability 1o work well under pressure. May work a
suntise or late avening shiff; some weekshds may be
required.

Send resume, as well as samples of your iatest work on a
non-returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources,
WXINWTTV-TV, 6810 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN
46278, ECE.

NACEIlnk Network is a collaboration between NACE, Sympliclty, BirectEmployers and your collegefuniversity. NAGETink
Privacy Policy | NACEIink User Agreement

https://bsu-cem.symplicity com/employers/index.php?ss=preview&mode=form&id=3657... 0R/14/2007



Indiana Broadcasters Association Page 1 of 1

L

Opportunliles/Eplogment
« Bagk fo Job Listings

: . Yo
Graphic Designer posted: Aug 14 2007

Start Date: immediately -
ch.
Emp Type: Fuli-Time

Location: Indianapols, IN

Station Information: WXIN/WTTV
6910 Network Place
Indiznapolis, IN 46_278

Contact Person: Human Resources

Required Skilts:

Strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects required.
Knowledge of Lightwave and Tilustrator preferred. Bachelor's degree in
Graphic Design/Visual Communication or equivalent experience. At
least 2 years experience working in the design field required.
Knowtedge of Macromedia Flash a plus. Strong visual and
communication skills, Ability to work well under pressure. May work 2
sunrise or late evening shift, some weekends may be required.

Job Descripilon:

To design, animate and preduce on-air graphics for Fox 59 News, Fox
52 entertainment properties and CW4 entertainment properties for use
in-show or In promotional announcements. Design and produce logos,
P.0.P. displays and print materials as directed by Creative Services
Director. Design and produce graphies for use on station Internet
properties. Design and produce dally graphics for 10pm News or Fox 59
AM. Design sales one-sheets and print collateral as assigned, Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

Send rezsume, as well as samples of your latest work on a non-
returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV,
6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE.

EQE

Internet Development by Radio Data Group, Ing.
Contents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadeasters Association.
{Disclaimer]

hitp:/fwww.indlanabroadcasters.org/opportunitiesfiob listines.pho%action=disnlav&id=14.. OR1472007



" [U Career Connection - Employer Center Page 1 of
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Function

Job Location
Job Level

Jeob Title

Job Description

WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Creative / Design
Indiana-Indianapolis
Full-time {Experienced)
Graphic Designer

Strong knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and After Effects reguired.
Knowledge of Lightwave and Tllustrator preferred. Bacheior's degree.in
Graphic Design/Visual Communication or eguivalent experience. At
least 2 years experience working in the design field required.
Knowledge of Macromedia Flash a plus. Strong visual and
communication skills, Ability to work well under pressure. May work a
sunrise or late evening shift, some weekends may be required.

To design, animate and produce on-air graphics for Fox 59 News, Fox
59 entertainment properties and CW4 entertainment properties for use
in-show or in promotiona! announcements. Design and produce logos,
P.0Q.P. displays and print materials as directed by Creative Services
Director, Design and produce graphics for use on station Internet
praperties. Design and produce daily graphics for 10pm News or Fox 59
AM, Design sales one-sheets and print collateral as assigned, Other
dutles as assigned by supearvisor,

Send resume, as well as samples of your latest work on a non-

returnable VHS, DVD or CD to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6910
Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE.

Contact Information

Employer ;. WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4
Address ¢ 6910 Network Place

Indianapolis IN 46278 US

' Back,l

i

g

Copyright eC
a Simpedi

https://www .ecampusrecruiter2.com/indiana/index.php?script=local-page-print&tscript=e... 08/14/2007



<" Detailed Job Information

%

Page 2 of 2

o

IN 46278. EOQE.

Application Qualifications

The following quzlifications have been set as "Dasired™. This will not prevent
students who don't meet this criteria from applying; It simply provides potential
applicants with more insight into your ideal candidate.

Degree:
Bachelors

Major/Concentration:
Telecommunication Arts

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method

Do you want students to apply to this job anfine (via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each appllcation as it is submitted.

Copyright @2007 Experience, Ing, - Al Rights Reserved
Privacy Policy | Terms of Service

ex|

http:/fwww.experience.comfev/iobs/er job profile complete.isp?ev aff hnd=1616&inh .. OR/14/7007



POSITION AVAILABLE

Date Submitted 08/23/07

Depariment News

Position Sports Reporter/fProducer
Date Available immediately

Job Description: Line produces sportscasts and sports specials. Writes and/or
proofreads stories on assigned broadcasts. Contributes ideas for possible stories.
Develops sources and contacts within area sports teams in order to gather information
for sports packages and live shofs. Reports and performs sports anchor duties as
needed for newscasts and other programs produced by the station. Reads newspapers
and magazines to stay informed on current events. Works with producers, reporters
and associate producers on assigned news broadcast. Monitors news feeds when
necessary. Answer viewer phone calls and mail. Performs public speaking
engagements and makes other appearance deemed important o the station image by
management. Responsible for knowledge of producingfwriting sportscasts. Other
duties as assigned by supervisor.

Qualifications Necessary: Bachelor's degree preferred; live reporting experience and
prior newsroom experience required. Multi-tasking ability, knowledge of and passion for
sports and creativity a must. Experience in sports videography a plus. Effective writer.
Good organizational skills. Valid driver's license and good driving record.

List anv Physical Requirements or Restrictions (for major responsibilities of position).
Vision and hearing. Ability to lift up to 50 lbs.

Application Deadline:; 08/07/07

Ad Copy (exactly as you wish it to read). FOX 88's Emmy-award winning 10pm
newscast seeks Sports Reporter/Producer to cover prep, college and professional
sports teams, including the World Champion Indianapolis Colts. Will participate in the
praduction of nightly sportscast, weekly sports shows and specials. Will write scripts
and complete show preparation through information gathering, script proofing, and
graphic selection. Successful candidate will also fill in as sports anchor. Bachelor's
degree preferred; prior reporting and producing experience required. Multi-tasking
ability, creativity, and knowledge of and passion for sports a must. Experience in sports
videography a pius, Send resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral
source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your latest work to
Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Other trade publications or organizations to post position to (provide contact name,
address or phone number): Indianapolis Recorder, minority organization/university
listing, Medialine, Inside Track, TV Spy
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Davison, Kim S.

From; Fischer, Greta
Sent:  Monday, August 27, 2007 11:14 AM

To: 100 Black Men of Indianapolis; American Indian Center of indiana; Anderson University; Brown College
(Minnesota); Frankiin Coliege; Hanover College;, lilinois Center for Broadcasting; Indianapolis Association of Black
Journalists: Indianapolis Association of Black Journalists; Indianapotis Urban League; IUPUIL; Kelley School of
Business-indianapolis; Latin Workforce Connection; Madison County Urban League; Marian Coliege; NATAS,
Cleveland Chapter; National Association of Hispanic Journalists; Nationat Society of Hispanic MBA's; Ohio & llinois
Centers for Broadcasting; Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts; Training, Inc.; TV News Gigs, University of
Sourthern Indiana; Vincennes University

Ce: Davison, Kim $.; "bbenedic@iupui.edy’

Subject: FOX59/CW4 JOB POSTING

Dear Placement Professional;

Broadeasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 has a full-time opening available for a Sports Preducer in
our News Department. The job posting is enclosed. We seek your help in referring qualified applicants for this
posifion.

It is our policy to provide equal employment opportunity to all qualified individuals without regard to their race, color,
religion, national origin or sex. Pursuant fo guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically
encourage referral of qualified minority and female applicants.

To pegmit us to carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your
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

{317) 632.5800
gfischer@tribune.com

8/27/2007



Cardinal Career Link

Sports Reporter/Producer

Position Information

Page 1 of 2

Application Status

Employer: WXINAWTTY, Fox 59 & WB4 {WXIN/WTTY, Fox 58 & WB4)
Division: WXINANTTY, Fox 59 & CW4
Title: Sporis Reporter/Producer
Number of Openings: 1

Description: Line produces sportscasts and spotis specials, Writes
andfor procireads stories on assigned broadcasts.
Contributes ideas for possible stories. Develops sources
and contacts within area sports teams In order 1o gather
information for sports packages and live shots. Bepotts and
performa sporte anchor duties as needed for newscasts and
other programs produced by the station. Reads newspapers
and magazines to stay informed on current everds. Works
with produgcers, reporters and associate producers on
assignad news broadcast. Monitors news feeds when
necessary. Answer viewer phone calls and mail. Performs
public speaking engagements and makes other appearance
deemed Imporiant to the station image by management,
Aesponsible for knowledge of producing/writing sportscasts.
Other duties as assigned by supeivisor.

L ocetion: L ocatian

City
Indianapolis

State
Indiana

Country
United Stales

Position Type: Professional Employment

Desired Major{s): College of Communication, information & Media/TCOM -
Production, College of Communication, Information &
Media/TCOM - News, College of Communication,
information & Media/TCOM - Film & Telavision Studies,
College of Communication, information & Media/Journalism
- News/Editorial

Desired Ciass Leval(s): Alumnus/Alumna

Salary Level: 0

hittne/fhetierem evmnlicitv com/emnlaverefindex nhnfcznreviewrmnde=form frid_a13d

You do not have any resumes
available to submt. Please
upload your resume and try
again.

Important Dates

Posted Om:
Aug 27, 2007

Applications Accepted Until:
Sep 10, 2007

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu in the Application
Status section above to confirm
the correct resume Is selected
{if you have morg than one in
your documenis section). Then
click Submit.

NRIFTINYT
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Cardinal Career Link Page 2 of 2

Job Function: Communications ~ Broadcasting

Qualification: Bachelor's degree preferred; five reporting experience and
prior newsroom experience required. Multi-tasking ability,
knowiedge of and passion for sports and creativity a must.
Experience in sports videography a plus, Effective wiiter.
Good organizational skills, Vaiid driver's license and good
driving record.

Send resume with cover leter stating position desired and
referral scurce along with a non-retumable VHS or DVD
with samples of your latest work to Human Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6810 Network Place, Indianapalis, IN 46278.
ECE.

NACElink Network is a collaboration between NACE, Symplicity, DirectEmployers and your coliege/uriversily. NACEIink

https://bsu-csm.symplicity.com/emplovers/index.phpo?ss=preview&mode=forméid=e13d... OR2TINNT



Indiana Broadcasters Association Page lof L
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« Back to Job Listings
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Sports Reporter/Producer posted: Aug 27 2007
Start Date: immediately [ch
ch.

Emp Type: Full-Time
Location; Indianapolis, IN

Station Information: WXIN/WTTV
65910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278

Contact Persen: Human Rescurces

Required Skiiis:

Bachelor's degree preferred; live reporting experience and prior
newsroom experience reguired. Multi-tasking ability, knowledge of and
passion for speorts and creativity a must. Experience in sports
videography a plus. Effective writer. Good organizational skilis. Valid
driver's [fcense and good driving record.

Job Description:

Line produces sportscasts and sports specials. Writes and/or proofreads
storles on assigned broadcasts, Contributes ideas for possible stories,
Deveiops sources and contacts within area sports teams in order to
gather information for sports packages and live shots. Reports and
performs sports anchor duties as needed for newscasts and other
programs produced by the station. Reads newspapers and magazines
to stay informed on current events, Works with producers, reparters
and assoclate producers on assigned news breadcast. Monlters news
feeds when necessary. Answer viewer phone calls and mail. Performs
public speaking engagements and makes other appearance deemed
important to the station image by management, Responsible for
knowledge of producing/writing sportscasts. Other duties as assigned
by supervisor.

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral
source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your
fatest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOE.

ECE
Internet Development by Radio Data Groun, Ing.

Contents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadcasters Assoclation.
{Disclaimer]

htto:/fwww. indianabroadcasters.org/opportunities/iob listings.php?action=display&id=14... 08/27/2007
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Function
Job Location
Job Level
Job Title

Job Description

WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Writing, Not Specified, Other
indiana-Indianapols
Full-time {Experienced)
Sports Reporter/Producer

Bachelor's degree preferred; live reporting experience and prior
newsroom experience required. Multi-tasking ability, knowledge of and
passion for sports and creatlvity a must. Experience in sports
videography a plus. Effective writer. Good organizational skills. valid
driver’s jicense and good driving record.

Line produces sportscasts and sports specials. Writes and/or proofreads
stories on assigned broadcasts. Contributes ideas for possible stories.
Develops sources and contacts within area sports teams in order to
gather information for sports packages and live shots. Reports and
performs sports anchor dutles as needed for newscasts and other
programs produced by the station. Reads newspapers and magazines
to stay informed on current events. Works with producers, reporters
and associate producers on assigned news broadcast. Monitors news
feeds when necessary. Answer viewer phone calis and mail. Performs
public speaking engagements and makes other appearance deemed
important to the station image by management. Respansible for
knowletige of producing/writing sportscasts. Other duties as assighed
by supervisor,

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral
source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your
latest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6916 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Contact Information

Employer :  WXIN-FOX B8/WTTV-CW 4
Address ; 6910 Network Place

Indianapolis IN 46278 US

Back }
&
o
Printer friendly version

Copyright eC
a Simpedi

hitps:/fwww.ecampusrecruiter?.com/indiana/index.pho?scrint=local-page-print&iscrint=e... 08/27720017
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e)(perence Your Account | Help  Welcome,

1 Wiew Products

Detailed Job Information
Butier University »»  Jobs | falendar |

Interview Schedules

Job Details - i
. This job will not have an inter

Job Title: schedule attached.

Sports Reporter/Producer

Modification History
Opportunity Type:

Job Last Modified: 8/27/07
By Grete Fischer (WXIN Fox 59)

Description:
Bachelor's degree preferred; live reporting experience and prior newsroom Created: 8/27/07
experience required. Multi-tasking ability, knowledge of and passion for sports and By Greta Fischer {WXIN Fox 59)

cregtivity 2 must. Experience In sports videography a pius. Effective writer, Good
organizational skills, Valid driver's license and good driving record.

Line produces sportscasts and sports specials. Writes ant/or propfreads stortes on
assigned broadcasts. Contributes ideas for possible stories, Develops sources and
contacts within area sports keams in order to gather information for sports packages
and live shots, Reports and performs sports anchor duties as needed for newscasts
and other programs produced by the station. Reads newspapers and magazines to
stay informed on current events, Works with producers, reporters and associate
producers on assigned news broadcast. Monitors news feeds when

necessary. Answer viewer phone calls and mall, Performs public speaking
engagements and makes other appearance deemad important to the station image
by management. Responsible for knowledge of producing/writing

sportscasts. Cther duties as assigned by supervisor.

Send resume with cover letter stating position desired and referral source along with
a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your latest wortlk to Hurnan Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EQE.

Location{s):
Indiznapolis, IN

Compensation Type:
Paid

Job Status:
" Full-Time

Job Function:
Broadeasting

period OFf Employment: .
Not Specifled

Cover Letter Reqguired:
Yes

Other Reguested Materials:

hitne o eymerience comfeviiohsfer iob profile conplete.isp?ev_aff_hnd=1616&job_... 0872712007



. Detailed Job Information Page 2 of 2

¥

Send resume with cover ietter stating position desired and referral source along with
a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your latest work 1o Human Resources,
WXIN-TV, 6910 Netwerk Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EQCE.

Application Qualifications

The following qualifications have been set as "Desired”. This will not pravent
students who don't meet this criteria from applying; it simply provides potentisi
applicants with more insight into your ideal candidate.

Degree:
Bathelors

Major/Conceniration:
Journalism, Telecommunication Arts

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method

Do you want students to apply to this job online (via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each application as it is sutmitted,

SR

Copyright ©2007 Experience, Inc. - Al Rights Reserved
Privacy Policy | Terms of Service é)([

http:/fwww.experience.com/ev/jobs/er_job_profile_complete.isplev_aff_hnd=1616&icb_... 08/27/2007



"INDIANAPOLIS

TO: Sharon Maxey, Classified Advertising, FAX 317/921-6653
FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources

DATE: August 27, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please piace the following employment classified advertisement in the next available
edition:

SPORTS REPORTER/PRODUCER
FOX 59's Emmy-award winning 10pm.newscast seeks Sports Reporter/Producer to
cover prep, college and professional sports teams, including the World Champion
Indianapolis Colts. Will participate in the production of nightly sporiscast, weekly sports
shows and specials. Will write scripts and complete show preparation through
information gathering, script proofing, and graphic selection. Successful candidate will
also fill in as sports anchor. Bachelor's degree preferred; prior reporting and producing
experience required. Multi-tasking ability, creativity, and knowledge of and passion for
sports a must. Experience in sports videography a plus. Send resume with cover letter
stating position desired and referral source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD
with samples of your latest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please send the invoice to the attention of Greta Fischer, WXINMWTTV-TV, 6910
Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. If you have any questions, please contact me
at 317/718-2701. Thank youl! ‘

6910 Network Place Indianapels, Indiana 46278 317/632-5900
vaww. foxb8.com www.thecwd.com

{
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Davison, Kim S. .

From: mark [mark@medialine.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 27, 2007 10:17 AM
To: Davison, Kim S.

Subjeet: FW: EEO Confirmation ietter

Please allow this to serve as confirmation of receipt of the following job
listing{s)} from : WXiN on 08/27107

SPORTS REPORTER/PRODUCER

The listing{s) will zun for a 30 day peried on our nationzl television job
iisting service (unless you indicated otherwise) and then automatically
remove themselves from the system.

If you need further d:ucumentation for your EEO files, please feel free to
contact us at:

Phone:B00-237-8073

Emall:medialinefmedialine.com

Pax:831L-64B5204

Mailing address:Box 51909, Pacific Grove, CA 83850

Contact:Mark Shilston=, Manager

Thank vou for using “:dialine,
Mark Shilstcne

Manager

MedizLine

8/21/2007
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Davison, Kim 8.

From: Davison, Kim S.

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:08 AM
To: Madialine@mediaiine.com
Subject: Job Qpportunity

Mark,

Please post the following position on Medialine as soon as possible. Application deadline is 09/07/07. Thank you!

FOX 59's Emmy-award winning 10pm newscast seeks Sports Reporter/Producer fo cover prep,
college and professional sports teams, including the World Champion Indianapolis Colts. Will
participate in the production of nightly sportscast, weekly sports shows and specials. Will write scripts
and complete show preparation through information gathering, script proofing, and graphic selection.
Successful candidate will also fill in as sports anchor. Bachelor's degree preferred; prior reporting and
producing experience required. Multi-tasking ability, creativity, and knowledge of and passion for
sports a must. Experience in sports videography a plus. Send resume with cover letter stating
position desired and referral source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD with samples of your
latest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Kim 8. Davieon

Human Hesources Manager
WXIN FOXB9/WTTV CW4
£910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
317/715-2701
317/715-2697 (fax)



Davison, Kim 8.

Froms: jobs@tvspy.com

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:07 AM

To: Davison, Kim 8,

Cor todd@staff.vault.com; eshen@staft.vault.com
Subject: Confirmation of Job Posting

Dear Kim,

Thank you for using The TVSpy Job Bank. Please click on the following link to view your

enployment ad on the TVSpy Job Bank:
http://waw.tvspy.com/jobbank.cfm?type=list&category_id=160

Job Title: Sports Reporter/Producer
Company/Station: WXIN-TV, Fox 59
Date Posted: 2007-08-~27 10:06:51.0
Date Expires: 2007-09-10 10:06:51.0

As an unlimited job poster, you can continue posting jobs at TVSpy and for as long as you
want. To post ancther job, click here: http://www. tvspy. com/menbership/memberhome . cim

Orcasionally, when copy from a Word document is cut and pasted onto TVSpy, the following
punctuations will fturn into gquestion marks: apostrophes, quotes or dash marks. They need
to be retyped after .you have cut and pasted your copy onto TVSpy to prevent these
misplaced guestion marks from osceurring.

Thank you for using TVSpy. Best of luck with your hiring needs!

Regards,
The Staff of TVSpy
Jobs@tvspy.com
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Maliska, Gavin

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 10:02 AM

To: Davison, Kim 8.

Subject: RE: Open Position Req - Sports Reporter/Producer

Here's my version:
Fox 59's Emmy-award winning 10pm newscast seeks Sports Reporter/Producer to cover prep,

college and professional sports teams, including the World Champion Indianapolis Colts. Will also
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
latest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 8910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

N T B p CII_J‘S

Gavin Maliska
News Direcior
WXIN/Fox 59

5910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
0: 317.687.6540

C: 317.979.2003
gmaliska@iribune.com

~~Qriginal Message--—--

From: tyavison, Kim 5.

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Maliska, Gavin

Subject: Open Position Req - Sports Reporter/Producer

Attached. Please complete the highlighted portions and return to me ASAP. Below is the ad verbiage from last year.
Please modify as you seg necessary.

On another subject, would you please forward your response to Derek Scruggs for my security files? Thank youl

Fox 59's Emmy-award winning 10pm newscast seeks Sports Producer/Reporter to (Maliska, Gavin]
cover prep, college and professional sports teams—including the World Charnpion Indianapolis Colts. Will also
participate in the production of the nightly sportscast, weekly sports shows and specials. Will write
scripts and complete show preparation such as information gathering, script proofing, and graphic
selection. Successful candidate will also fill in as [Maliska, Gavin] sports anchor. Bachelor's degree
preferred; prior newsroom experience required. Multi-tasking ability, creativity, and knowledge of
and passion for sports a must. Experience in sports videography a plus. Send resume with cover
lefter stating position desired and referral source along with a non-returnable VHS or DVD with
samples of your latest work to Human Resources, WXIN-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis,

IN 46278. EOE.

Kim S. Davison
Human Resources Manager
WHIN FOXS9WTTV CW4
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Davison, Kim S.

From: Fischer, Greta
Sent:  Thursday, August 16, 2007 2:58 PM

To; 100 Black Men of Indlanapolis', 'American Indian Center of Indiana'; 'Anderson University’; '‘Brown Coliege
{Minnescta)’; ‘Franklin College'; 'Hanover College”; 'llinois Center for Broadcasting', 'Indianapolis Association of
Biack Journaiists’, 'Indianapoiis Association of Black Journalists’; 'indianapolis Urban League’; TUPUL; 'Kelley
School of Business-Indianapolis'; 'Latin Workforce Connection'; 'Madison County Urban League’; ‘Marian College’;
'NATAS, Cleveland Chapter'; 'National Assoclation of Hispanic Journalists’; 'National Scciefy of Hispanic MBA's',
‘Ohio & lifinols Centers for Broadceasting'; ‘Specs Howard School of Broadeast Arts’; 'Training, Inc.; 'TV News Gigs';
‘University of Southern [ndiana’; 'Vincennss University'

Ce: Davison, Kim 8. _
Subject: FOX58/CW4 JOB POSTING

Dear Placement Professional;

Broadcasting partners WXIN FOX 59 and WTTV CW4 has a full-time opening available for a Master Control
Operator in our Engineering Department. The job posting is enclosed. We seek vour help in referring qualified
applicants for this position.

It is our policy to provide equal employment opportunity to all quaiiﬁed. individuals without regard to their race, color,
religion, national origin or sex. Pursuant to guidelines of the Federal Communications Commission, we specifically
encourage referral of qualified minority and female applicants,

To permit us o carry out FCC employment policies, it is important that any applicant referred to us through your
organization advise us of that fact at the time they submit their application to us. Please emphasize to prospective
applicants the importance of providing this information so that we will be able to report fo the FCC on the effectiveness
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
(317)632.5900
afischer@tribune.com

Greta Fischer
(317) 632.5900
gfischer@iribune.com

8/16/2007



Cardinal Career Link

Positicn information

Master Control Operator

Page 1 of' 2

Application Status

Employer:

Division:

Title:

Nurrber of Openings:

Description:

Location:

Position Type:

Dresired Major(s):

Desired Glass l.evel{s):
Salary Level:
Job Function:

Qualification:

https://bsu-csm.symplicity .com/employers/index.php?ss=preview&mode=form&id=68c0...

WXINAWTTY, Fox B9 & WB4 (WXINAWTTV, Fox 59 & WB4)
WXIN/WTTY, Fox 59 & CW4

Master Control Operator

1

Responsibls for operating on-air equipment, recording
hardware and sateliile dishes and receivers in live or
recording situations. Prepares and edits maierial for on-air
playback via automation system. Verifies material airing via
program fog. Monitors transmitters and tower lights under
the FOC regulations, Other duties as assignad.

Location

City
Indianapolis
State
Indiana

Country
United States

Professional Employment

Coliege of Communication, Information & Media/TCOM -
Production, College of Communication, Information &
Media/TCORM - News, College of Communication,
Information & Media/TCOM - Muliimedia, College of
Communication, Information & Medla/TCOM - Filrm &
Tetgvision Studies, College of Communication, informaticn
& Media/TCOM - Corporate Media

Alumnug/Aluming
0
Communications - Broadocasting

College degree in Telecomtmunications or equivalent
expetience preferred. At least 2 years experiencedn a .
broadeast controf room and/or live production experience
reguired. Computer knowledge andfor automalion systems
{Louth} preferrad. Operation of satellite dish and receiver

You do not have any resumes
availabis o submil. Plaase
upload your resume and try
again.

Impartant Dates

Posted On:
Aug 16, 2007

Applications Accepted Until:
Aug 30, 2007

To Apply for a job use the drop
down menu in the Application
Status section above to confirm
the correct resume is selected
{if you have more than one in
your documents section). Then
click Submit,

08/16/20077



‘Cardindl Career Link Page 2 of 2

equipment preferred. Familiarity with Profile playback and
recording and Beta Sp/SS/DVC Pre formats preferred.
Ability fo work independently and work flexible schedule
including nights, holidays and weekends. Ability to muiti-
task and work under deadlines. Knowledge of EAS/Amber
Alert systems and weather alert systems preferred.
Knowledge of satellite spot delivery systems (DGS/Media
DVXVYVX/Pathfire} preferred.

Rush resume with a cover letier stating referral source and
salary requirements 1o Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV,
6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 48278, EOE.

NACElink Network is a collaboration between NACE, Symplicity, DirectEmpioyers and your coliege/university, NAGEInk
Privacy Policy | NACElink User Agreement

https://bsu-csm.symplicity com/employers/index.php?ss=preview&modesform&id=68¢0... 08/16/2007



“Indiana Broadcasters Association Page 1 of I

« Back to Joh Listings
Yo

Master Control Operator posted: Aug 16 2007
Start Date: immediately

[ch.
Emp Type: Full-Time

Location: Indianapolis, IN

Station Information: WXIN/WTTV
6910 Network Place
Indlanapolis, IN 46278

Contact Person: Human Resources

Required Skills:

College degree in Telecommunications or equlvalent experience
preferred. At least 2 years experience In a broadcast control room
and/or live production experience required. Computer knowledge
and/or autoemation systems (Louth) preferred. Operation of satellite
dish and receiver equipment preferred, Famillarity with Profile piayback
and recording and Beta Sp/SS/DVC Pro formats preferred, Abllity to
work independently and work flexible schedule inciuding nights,
holidays and weekends, Abiliy to multi-task and work under deadlings.
Knowledge of EAS/Amber Alert systems and weather alert systems
preferred, Knowledge of satellite spat delivery systems (DGS/Media
DVX/VYVX/Pathfire) preferred.

Job Description:

Responsible for operating on-air equipment, recording hardware and
satellite dishes and receivers in live or recording situations. Prepares
and edits material for on-air playback via automation system. Verifies
material alring via program log, Monitors transmitters and tower lights
under the FCC regulations. Other duties as assigned.

Rush resume with a cover letter stating referral source and salary
requirements to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6210 Network
Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EQE.

EOE

Internet Development by Radio Data Group, Inc.
Contents of this site Copyright 2007 Indiana Broadgasters Association.
[Disclaimer]

hitp:/fveww.indianabroadcasters.org/opporiunities/iob listings.pho?action=disnlav&id=14... OB/16/2007



*1U Career Connection - Employer Center Page 1 of 1

Function

Job Location
Job Level

Job Title

Job Description

WXIN-FOX 59/WTTV-CW 4

Not Specified, Other
Indiana-Indianapolls
Full-time (Experienced)
Master Controfl Operator

College degree in Telecommunications or eguivalent experience
preferred. At least 2 years experience in a broadcast control room
and/or live production experience required. Computer knowledge
and/or automation systems {Louth) preferred. Operation of satellite
dish and receiver equipment preferred. Familiarity with Profile playback
and recording and Beta Sp/S5/DVC Pro formats preferred. Ability to
work independently and work flexible schedule inciuding nights, holidays
and weekends. Ability to multi-task and work under deadlines.
Knowledge of EAS/Amber Alert systems and weather alert systems
nreferred, Knowledge of satellite spot delivery systems (DGS/Media
DVX/VYVX/Pathfire) preferred.

Responsibie for operating on-air equipment, recording hardware and
satellite dishes and recelvers in five or recording situations. Prepares
and edits material for on-alr playback via autornation system, Verifies
material airing via program log. Monitors transmitters and tower lights
under the FCC regulations. Other duties as assignad.

Rush resume with a cover letter stating referral source and salary

reguiremeants o Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6810 Network
Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278, EOCE.

Contact Information

Employer :  WXIN-FOX 58/WTTV-CW 4
Address : 6910 Network Place

Indianapolis IN 46278 U5

Copyright eC
a Simpedi

https:/fwww.ecampusz*ecruitgrz.com/indiana/index.php?scriptzlocai-page-Drint&tscriptza.. 08/16/2007



“Detailed Job Information Page 1 of 2

exper eﬂCe Your Aceount | Help  Welcome,

o+ View Prodocts
: ; G Lot
Detailed Job information

Butler Unlversity »»  Jobs | Calendar |

Interview Schedules

Job Details —= -
. T This job will not have an inter

Job Title: schedule attached.

Master Control Operator

Modification History

Cpportunity Type:
Jo%p YR Last Modified: 8/16/07

By Greta Fischer (WXIN Fox 59)

Description:
Coliege degree in Telecommunications or equivalent experience preferred. At least 2 | Created: 8/16/07

vears experience In a broadeast control room and/or live production experience By Greta Fischer {WXIN Fox 59}
required. Computer knowledge and/or automation systems (Louth)

preferred. Operation of satellite dish and receiver equipment preferred. Familiarity
with Profile playback and recording and Beta Sp/SS/BVC Pro formats

preferred. Ability to work independently and work flexible schedule including nights,
holidays and weekends. Ability to multi-task and work under deadlines. Knowledge
of EAS/Amber Alert systems and weather alert systems preferred. Knowledge of
satellite spot delivery systems (DGS/Media DVX/VYVX/Pathfire) prefarred.,

Responsible for opearating on-air equipment, recerding hardware and satellite dishes
and receivers In live or recording sttuations. Prepares and edits misterlal for on-air
playback via automation system. Verifies material airing via program log. Monitors
transmitters and tower lights under the FCC regulations, Other dutles as assigned.

Rush resume with & cover letter stating referral source and salary requirements to
Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis,
IN 46278, EQE.

Location{s):
Indianapolis, IN

Compensation Type:
Patd

Job Status:
Full-Time

Job Function:
Broadcasting, Other

Period Of Employment:
Not Specified

Cover Letter Required:
Yes

Other Requested Materials:
Rush resume with a cover letter stating referral source and salary requirements to
Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place, Indianapolis,

hitp://www.experience.com/evijobs/er_job_profile_complete.ispfev aff hnd=16164&iob ... 081612007
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IN 46278, EOE.

Application Qualifications

The follawing qualifications have been set as "Desired"”. This will nbt prevent
students whao dan't meet this criteria from applying; it simply provides potential
applicants with more insight into your ideal candidate.

Pagrea:
Bachelors

Major/Concentration:
Communications, Telecommunication Arts

Student Status:
Alumnus/a

Application Method

Do you want students to apply te this job online (via eRecruiting)?
Yes

How do you want to receive applications?
Email each application ag it Is submitted.

Copyright ©2007 Experlence, Inc. - All Rights Reserved .
Privacy Policy | Terms of Service e}q

http:/iwww. experience.com/evfiobs/er job_profile complete.ispfev_aff hnd=1616&iocb_... 08/16/2007



“INDIANAPOLIS

TO: Sharon Maxey, Classified Advertising, FAX 317/921-6653
FROM: Kim Daviscon, Human Resources

DATE: August 16, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the following employment classified advertisement in the next available
edition:

MASTER CONTROL OPERATOR
Tribune Broadcasting seeks a full-time Master Control Operator to work in our
Indianapolis Regional Operating Center. Two years in a broadcast control room and/or
live production experience required. Previous exposure to Louth automation and
operation of satellite dishes/receivers a plus. Telecommunications degree or equivalent
experience desired. Must be able to work independently during variable hours,
including overnights, holidays and weekends. Rush resume with a cover letter stating
referral source and salary requirements to Human Resources, WXINAWTTV-TV, 6810
Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please send the invoice to the attention of Greta Fischer, WXINWTTV-TV, 6810
Network Place, indianapolis, IN 46278. If you have any questions, please contact me
at 317/715-2701. Thank you!

8910 Network Place Indianapoiis, indiana 48278 3171832-5800
wawe ToxB8, com www theowd.com

{
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INDIANAPOLIS

FAXED TO 574-232-1880

TO: Classified Adverlising

FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources
DATE: August 18, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the following employment classified advertisements in the South
Bend Tribune on Sunday, August 26, 2007 under Professional. Please do not
include any formatting upgrades or "add-on” services that would result in
additional charges for the ad.

MASTER CONTROL OPERATOR
Tribune Broadcasting seeks a full-time Master Control Operator to work in our
Indianapolis Regional Operating Center. Two years in a broadcast control room
and/or live production experience required. Previous exposure to Louth
automation and operation of satellite dishes/receivers a plus.
Telecommunications degree or equivalent experience desired. Must be able to
work independently during variable hours, including overnights, holidays and
weekends. Rush resume with a cover lefter stating referral source and salary
requirements to Human Resources, WXINWTTV-TV, 6910 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please confirm receipt and provide proof copy for approval via fax at 317/715-
2697 or email at KSDavison@tribune.com. Billing address is WXINMWTTV-TV,
6910 Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. Thank youl
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INDIANAPOLIS

FAXED TO 812-464-7487

TO: Classified Advertising

FROM: Kim Davison, Human Resources
DATE: August 16, 2007

RE: AD PLACEMENT

Please place the following employment classified advertisement in the Evansville
Courier & Press on Sunday, August%?(, 2007:
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
weekends. Rush resume with a cover letter stating referral source and salary
requirements to Human Resources, WXIN/WTTV-TV, 6310 Network Place,
Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE.

Please confirm receipt of this ad and provide proof copy via fax at 317/715-2697
or email at KSDavison@tribune.com. Billing address is WXIN-TV, 6910 Network
Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. Thank you!



THE NEWS GRZETTE, INC,.
AD AUTHORIZATION

Salesperson: JOHEN GRYGIEL . Printed at 08/16/07 14:43
Acct#: 43981 2Ad#: §05978 Status: N

WXIN-TV Start: 08/17/07 Stop: 08/22/07

6910 NETWORK PLACE Times Ord: 1 Times Rumn: *#*#%#

INDIANAPOLIS IN 46278 STD 1.00 X 20.00 Words: 85
Contact: KIM DAVISON Rate: CL Cost: 133.59%
Phone: {317}715-2701 Class: 615 PROFESSIONAL
Faxit: Descript: MASTER CONTROL OPERATORS
Email: kedavison@tribune . com Given by: XKIM-EMAIL

Created: jgryg 08/16/07 14:38
Agency: Last Changed: jgryg 08/16/07 14:42
PUB ZONE ED TP START INS STOPR SMTWTFS
NG A 97 5 08/17
SH A 97 5 08/22
QL A 97 8 08/17
AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subiect to
change with 30 days notice. In the event
of a cancellation before schedule Name (print or type)
conmpletion, I understand that the rate
charged will be based upon the rate for
the number of insertions used. Name (sigmature)

Master Control
Operators

Tribune Broadcasting  seeks
full-time Master Control Op-
arators 1o wotk in o ing-
anapolis Regsonal {Jparating
Center. In
brnadc:m eun ral ronm
andrar live produetion exper-
ence required. Previcus ex-
poswa {o Louth automation
and operation of sateime
dishesfreceivers plus.
Telacammurﬁcatlms degras
or eguivalent expariance de-
slrad Must be able o work

ndependent| duringvadabie

howre, Incl nhis,

holidays and weeken S,

Rush rssumn wilk 2 sover

eﬁer stating reforal sourcs

and salary requlrements (o

Human Hescurces,

6510 Netwark Place
Indianapo!ls, B 46276,
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Thursday, August 16, 2007 East Centrad iinols \ /
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Home » Advertising » Place a classifled ad

Place a dlassified ad Thank you for placing your classified ad in The News-Gazette.
Advertising Online If an advertising representative has not contacted you within one business day to complete your order, please
Y of I Game Programs call (217) 351-5288.

Ad Opportunities

The News-Gazette

Classifieds

Adsearch

HomeFinder
RentFinder
Job¥inder
Tools
ConnectAd
Home Advertise with Us ﬁ:ﬁﬁ ﬁﬁmﬁ”@; ﬂ”ﬁﬁﬂ £ com
Feedback Subscribe The East Central Hiinois Online News and Advertlsing Sourcs

WDWS.com WHMS.com
Contents of this site are © Copyright 2007 The News-Gazette, Inc. All rights reserved, | Privacy Policy | Terms of use

http://www.news-gazette.com/advertising/classifiedad/index.cfm?page=NGelassifieds2 8/16/2007



http://www.tvicbhs.com/cgi~bin/JOB?ID=3558481765051676

TIP! The above address is a good way to check on the status ¢f this position. Keep this
address where you can easily find it.

‘Thank you very much for posting your available positions at TVJobs.
If we can be of any further assistance, don't hesitate to ask.

Best Regards

Mark C. Holloway

Broadcast Employment Services
TV¥Jobs

adnin@tvijobs.com

>>This message has been automatically generated by TVJobs to help you
>>manage your online Jobs.<<



.. To! Rin Davison Fram: Classified Dept. A8/ 16/87 B3 :5¢pm Page! 862

Ad Number: 4075362, Publicatlon: TRIB Magnificatlon: 2% .
Master Control Operator
Tribune Broadoasting saeks
a full-time Master Gontrol
Operator to_ work in our In-
dianapolis Regional Oper-
ating Center. Two years In
a broadcast control room
and/or live production ex-
perience reguired. Previ-
ous exposure to Louth
automation and operation
of satellite dishes/receivers
a plus. Telecommunica-
tions degree or equivalent
experience desired, Must
be able to work independ-
ently during variable hours,
including overnights, holi-
days and weekends. Rush
resume with a cover letter
stating referral source and
salary requirements to Hu-
man Resources,
WXIN/WTTY-TV, 6910
Network Place, Indianapo-
lis, IN 46278. EOE.



T'nf_i{ir_n Davison From! Classified Dept. BG6/16/87 B3:57pm Page! 881

The Socuth Bend Tribune

Here is a proof of your ad. Please check the ad carefully and call with any correction

Date:  8/16/07 356:51PM .

To: Kim Davison From: Angie Peterson
Phone: 317-715-27M Phone:. -
Fax: 317-715-2697 Fax:

Customer Information

FOX 58/ WAINWTTV-TV
8010 NETWROK PLACEK
NEW AUGUSTA, IN 46278

Notes:

Ad Information:

This ad will run in Classification: 2030 Administration/Professional
Ad Gize! 1 columng wide by 1.88 inches deep - 26 {olal ines
Total Price: $214.24

Ad Number: 4075352

This Ad will run in the following paper(s)

South Bend Tribune
Run Dates; 08/28/07

This Fax is Magnified: 2 X



Client: 981351 WXIN-TV Phone:  {317) 632-5900 Ext: 0000

Address: 6810 NETWORK PL INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46278

Ad# 5302182 Requested By:  KiM DAVISON Fax: (317) 715-2697

Sales Rep.: 63 Cathy Kappenman CLASS Phone:
kappenmanc@courierpress.com Fax:

Class.: 1130 Broadcast - Journalism

Start Date: 08/19/2007 End Date: 08/25/2007 Nb. of Inserts: 10

Publications: Courier Company, Gleaner Daily, Jobs Sunday, On-Line

Total Price: Page 1 of 1

'_4— MASTER CORTAQL OPERATOR 4—

Tribune Broadeasting sesks
afu i Master Lontral
paraior 1o work in our -
diznapolis Regional Opar-
 ating Canled hwe yearz in
4 broadeast conre] rpam
andfor live production ox-
perience raguired. Pravi-
ais expesure to Lout
aptomatan snd operation
of setalfite dishagireceiv-
ars a phus. Telecommunl.
cations dagroe or equiva-
tant pxperience desired.
Must be shle to work inda-
endently dunn‘g varable
clts, inglirding over-
nights, hotidays and waek-
ands, Rush resume with &
sover leller stating refers
8] souree and salary ro-
Yuilrements t:
Humar Aesources

- 6970 Nenvork Placs
Imlanepcélgétm&zm

T



Your job, Master Control Operator, has been posted ' Page 1 of 1

Davison, Kim S.

From:  hefiobs-admin@hotjobs.com
Sent:  Friday, August 17, 2007 7:12 AM
To: Davison, Kim 8.

Subject: Your job has been posted.

YEEHOO! héﬁﬁ@;ﬁ@@‘g Recruitment Center

Your job has been posted

Dear Kim Davison,

Your job, Master Controt Gperator, has bsen posted on Yahoo! Hotjobs and the Dayton Daily
News Web slie. It will be posted from 17 Aug 2007 through 16 Sep 2007.

Use ihis web address to edit yourjob[:
http:fipariner.hotiobs. yahoo.com/frdillP190.php?
JOB_ID=3242851&ACCOUNT_|D=5768968USER_1D=1058828VERSION=248IGNATURE=UzaQsMVkm3QOYENAGY

We recomnmend you provide a full description of the position. Thiz will help you target the right job -
saekars, You can also edit your contact information.

Piease keep this email - you will need i to manage your posiirig.

To view your job on Yahoo! HotJobs, visit:
hitp/fhofobs.yahoo.comij obseekerﬂebsearchf ob_detail.himl?
job_d=JUIDILLFOL 1&parin deyion

Thank you for choosing Yahoo! HotJobs and Dayton Daily News for your recruiting needs.

The Yahoo! HotJobs Team

IF you would fike to chasge your emall address on file with us, please contach your Accounit Representative,
Ta read our privacy policy, please click here
To see our frequently asked quastions page, ¢lick heres httpiffhelp.yahoo . comfbelpshotiobs
For questions, advertising informatior, or te provide feedback, email: membersu@hotjobs.com

Copyright € 2007 Yahoo! Hotiobs, All rights reserved.
Yahoo! HotJobs iz iocated at 701 Blrst Avenue, Sunnyvale Ch 94089

8/17/2007



IMO9 : Page 1 of I

Davison, Kim S.

From: Jobrmarket@coxohio.com
Senf:  Thursday, August 186, 2007 3:33 PM

To: Davison, Kim 8.
Subject: Your JOBmarket posting has been approved!
C O ' It Takes Two To Find The Right One
i JOBmarket, as you have known us, will soon
OHIC PUBLISHING begin to evolve as we develop our partnership
. . with Yahoo! HotJobs. You will see our logo
Dayton Daily News change, among other things, but what won't

S —— T YR o Er e change is our centinued commitment {o deliver the
it e o MBI Smaliom most effective online and print recruitment

Hfidithe  Teldchoed  efamie  Se@ynffms  advertising solutions in the region.

hﬁ@ﬂ% hﬁﬁg@%/

Dear ksdavison,

Below is a summary of your transaction:

e Company name; WXINMWTTV-TV
« Title: Master Control Operator

& Activation date: 2007-08-16

« Expiration date: 2007-09-15

s [nvesiment; 634.16

e Product Id: 3445

Your online job posting will be approved by & p.m. if placed during normal business hours. If placed
after 5Spm the online job posting will be approve the following business day. Once approved you job
will appear on JOBmarket and will be processed to appear on Yahoo! HotJobs the following day. You
will receive a confirmation email when you job posting is approved. If you feel that you need to edit
any information in your oniine posting you can simply login to your empioyer account, navigate to Job
Postings and click on the edit link for the posting you would like to change. If you have any questions
Cr COncerns in regards to your job pesting, please contact our online customer service department at
1 (BOO) 815-0351, Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m,

Sincerely,
Cox Ohio Publishing Newspapers

8/16/2007



Davison, Kim 8.

From: Davison, Kim S.

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 3:35 PM
To: Medialine@medialine.com
Subject: Job Opportunity

Please post the foliowing job on Medialine as soan as possible, Application deadline is 08/31/07. Thanks!

Tribune Broadcasting seeks a fuil-time Master Control Operator to work in our Indianapolis Regional
Operating Center. Two years in a broadcast control room and/or live production experience required.
Previous exposure to Louth automation and operation of satellite dishes/receivers a plus.
Telecommunications degree or equivalent experience desired. Must be able to work independently
during variable hours, including overnights, holidays and weekends. Rush resume with a cover letter
stating referral source and salary requirements to Human Resources, WXINAWTTV-TV, 6910
Network Place, Indianapolis, IN 46278. EOE,

Kim S, Davison

Human Resources Manager
WXIN FOX59/WTTV CW4
6910 Network Place
Indianapolis, IN 46278
317/715-2701
317/715-20697 {fax)
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TVJobs.com - Job Bank - View / Modify / Expire Jobs

View / Modify / Expire
Current Job Listings

Page 1 of 1

- "Master Control Operator” listing was just Reinstated! -

Kim Davison, this page allows you to:

» View a current job listing

« Modify a current job listing {only job listings that you posted)

e Expire a current job listing {only job listings that you posted)

4 Back io Admin Area Search E:-Résumes ] Master Station Index | My Account | Loy
Current job listings for WXIN (FOX), Indianapolis, IN
Job Title . Postad Bxpires On-fine Yiewed | Remaining Posted .
(Click on the link to view iob) on On #Days | # Times | # Days By Modify / Expire
Masfer Confrol Opsrator B/16/2007 | 8/31/2007 1 0 15 KimDavison 1 Modly Expira
Assignment Editor ' 8152607 | 8272007 2 12 1 Ki Davison | Modify Expire
@ 1984-2007 Broadcast Employment Services. Al rights reserved. Your privacy Is !mpmt;ant.
Home | Statlen Index | Salary Datahase | Job Bank | E-Resumes | Dlgital Talent | E-Mail
Posentd Ly
http:/fwww.tviobs.com/cgi-bin/fjobs3/employers/admin.cgi 8/16/2007




Your job, Master Control Operator, has been posted Page 1 of 1

3

Davison, Kim S.

From: hotjcbs-admin@hotjobs.com
Sent:  Sunday, August 19, 2007 2:12 AM
To: DPavison, Kim &.

Subject: Your job has been posied.

YAFOO! hGtiobs | Recruitment Center

!

Your job has been posted

Dear NULL,

Your job, Master Control Operator, has been posted on Yahoo! Hotjobs and the Evansville
Courier & Press Web site. it will be posted from 18 Aug 2007 through 26 Aug 2007,

Use this web address to edit your job:
hitpipartner.hotiobs. yahoo.comirdt/dP 180.php?
JOB_ID=32636848ACCOUNT_ID=576624&USER _1D=106191&VERSION=28 SIGNATURE=KWUr_EXE3hxl KR Sgte8T4g

We recommend you provide a full description of the position. This will help you targst the right job
seekers. You can also edit your contact information.

Please keep this emall — you will need it io manage your posting.

To view your job on Yahoo! Hotdobs, visit:
hitpactiobs. vahoo.comfiobseekerfjobsearchiiob_detail.htm|?
ioh_id=JHK I THHPOGUSpartner=courierprass

Thank you for choosing Yahoo! Hotlobs and Evansvilie Courler & Press for your recruiting needs.

The Yahoo! HotJobs Team

If you would like to change your email address on file with us, plesse contact your Account Representative,
To read our privecy golicy, please dlick here ‘ _
To see aur frequently asked guestions page, click here: http://heip.yahoo.conyhelp/hotiobs
For questions, advertising infarmietion, or to provide feedback, email: membersu@hotjobs.com-

Copyright & 2007 Yahoo! Hotiobs, All rights reserved.
Yahoo! HotJobs is located at 701 First Avenug, Synnyvale CA 94089

8/20/2007



TVIobs.com - Job Bank - View / Modify / Expire Jobs

< 1
L

View / Modify / Expire
Current Job Listings

Page 1 of 1

- "Master Control Operator” listing was just Reinstated) -

Kim Davisan, this page allows you to;

s View a current job listing

¢ Modify a current job listing (only job listings that you posted)
« Expire a current lob listing (only job listings that you posted)

4 Bagk o Acmin Area Seqreh E-Resumés | Master Station Index | My Account | Le:
Current job listings for WXIN (FOX), Indianapolis, IN
Job Titie Posted Expires On-line viewed | Remaining Posted . .
{Click on the link to view job) On On # Days | # Times { # Days By Modify / Expire
Master Control Gparater 83172007 | 971472007 1 g 14 Kim Davison | Modify Exglre
Executive Producer B8122/2007 Q2212007 10 50 22 Kim Davison 3 Modify Expire
Lo
& 1994-2007 Broadoast Employment Services. All rights reserved. Your privacy is Important.
Heme | Station Index | Salary Datebase | Job Bank | E-Resumes | Digital Tatent | E-Mail
Powored Ly
- gl i
http:/fwww.tvjobs,comvegi-bin/jobs3/employers/admin.cgi 8/31/20G7



3
RIS

Davison, Kim 8,

From: jobs@tvjobs.com

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 8:21 AM

To: - Davison, Kim S.

Subject: TvJobs.com - Master Control Operator job aute-posted

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVJOBS
Kim Davison,

Your "Master Contreol Operator" position was iust re-instated in the TVJobs Database and is
now available online... : .

Station : WXIN

Position: Master Control Operator

Categery: Productien - Master Control Operators
Database: Television

Job ID : TVJ#34087230

Posted : 8/31/2007

Expires : 9/14/2007

Status : Registered Employer - Job Re-instated Ad Text

Master Control COperator

Tribune Broadcasting seeks a full~time Master Control Operator to work in our Indianapolis
Regional Operating Center. Two years breadcast control room and/or live production
experience regquired. Previous exposure to Louth automation and operation of satellite
dishes/receivers a plus. Telecommunications degree or equivalent experience desired.

Must be able to work independently during variable hours, including overnights, holidays
and weekends. Rush resume with a cover letter stating referral source and salary
requirements to:

Human Resources Manager
WX IN/WITV

6910 Network Flace
Indianapolis, TN 46278

EQE.
Notes:

1. We recommend that ycu either save or print this page and provide
the above Job ID number to a TVJobs administrator in any future
correspondence congerning this ad.

2. We recommend that you print this page and include it with your
EOE file for this position as confirmation that this job was
posted for the above duration at TVJobs (http://www.tvjcks.com)

3. We will send notification of pending expiration prior
to the expiration date to enable you to extend the job, if necessary.
Should you need this job extended, e-mail admin@tvjobs.com, supply
reference number and amount.of additionsl time needed. We are happy
to extend the position for you.

4, If no extension is needed, the job will be automatically removed at
1 am PST on 9/14/200G7.

5. 1f for any reason you need the listing removed early, e-mail
admin@tviobs.com, supply reference number and reascn for removal.

6. If you would like %o verify that the actual job listing is online,
peint your browser to:
' 1



http://www.tviobs. com/cgi-bin/JOB?ID=3519001101407671

TIP! The above address is a good way to check on the status of this position. Keep this
address where you can easily find it,

Thank you very much for posting your available positionsg at TVJobs.
If we can be of any further assistance, don't hesitate to ask.

Best Regards

Mazk €. Rolloway

Broadesst Employment Services
TVJobs

admin@tviobs. com

>>This message has been automatically generated by TVJoks to help you
>rmanage your online jobs.<<



